ey MORA
o It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes
H n u l H G and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REDEEVKLON\ENY AUTHORITY

HRA Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022
Time: 3:30 PM

Location: Life Enrichment Center, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN 55051

1. Call to Order

2. Roll call

3. Adopt Agenda

4. Public Comment

5. Consent Agenda
a. Special Meeting Minutes — February 3, 2022
b. Regular Meeting Minutes — February 23, 2022

6. Consideration of items Removed from Consent

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. February Financials — Analysis

8. Management Reports:
a. Eastwood Senior Living February Financials and 2023 Proposed Budget update
b. Mysa House
¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance

9. O0Old Business:
a. City Lean Payoff

10. New Business: No new business,
a. Schedule meeting at Pine Crest for the tenants.

11. Adjournment



1. Call to Order. The Chair calls the meeting to order.
2. Roll Call. Anderson, Folkestad, Jensen, Mathison, Olson

3. Adopt Agenda. {No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the
meeting. Board members may add items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.)

4. Public Comment. The Board receives public comment.

5. Consent Agenda. {Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board
and will be acted upon by one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of
these items, unfess a Board Member so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered in item #6.)

a. Special Meeting Minutes — February 3, 2022 See attached minutes for review and approval
b. Regular Meeting Minutes — February 23, 2022. See attached minutes for review and approval

6. Consideration of ltems Removed from Consent Agenda

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. February 2021 Financials. See attached combined financial statements for 1/31/22 and a brief

analysis.

3. Management Reporis
a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility. See attached report for review and discussion and the proposed
2023 budget for approval.
b. Mysa House. See attached report for review and discussion,
c. HRA Programs & Maintenance. See attached report for review and discussion.

9. Old Business
a. City Loan payoff: Present to Board the details of loan payoff.

10. New Business
a. Schedule meeting for the tenants at Pine Crest.

11. Adjournment. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 3:30pm.



HRA of Mora Special Meeting Minutes
February 3, 2022

1. Call to Order: The special meeting of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora was held at Life
Enrichment Center, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN on Thursday, February 3, 2022. The meeting was called
to order by Chairman Mathison at 3:30pm.

2. Roll Call: Present: Michael Anderson, Robert Jensen, Jake Mathison, and Roberta Folkestad
Staff Present: Jack L’Heureux, and Adrian Bixby
Guest: Sara King, City of Mora

3. Approve Agenda: Motion made by Folkestad, seconded by Jensen to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

4. Public Comment: No one spoke at public comment. S ,t-

5. The development of Out Lot B Parcel ID: 22. 08420, 00 “.:
L’'Heureux presented to the board the possibility of developlng the Out Lot B Parcel |D: 22.08420.00. The
board had been approached by a developer Wlth a plan to develop that lot. The board discussed this
opportunity. The following issues were |dent|f|ed

a. The special assessment on the property N -
b. Does the HRA Board have the authorrty to sell thrs parCel?
c. Do we want to sell this property?\ g __.i»-\\% »V;_:__ ‘
d. If so, what would be the fair market, price?, ™ RPN
kY
e. Doesitneedto go through the publrc notice, and brddlng process?
f. Does it meet ourprssron? \ ,ts ;,;v--}..;i \ a
g. Needto contact the City Attorney for . an5we|;§ to our questlons
\ P } Yoy
\ c*

The board agreed that the project. presented by the developer meets the mission of the HRA. They also are
supportive of selling the parcel for thls project Ifthey sell the parcel, they want some assurance that it
would continue to meet the mlsswn of the’HRA and that the purchase agreement should have a clause that
list the HRA with the ”Rrght of First Refusal” should fhe developer want to sell the property in the future.
Anderson made a motion to proceed with the selling of Parcel ID: 22.08420.00. Mathison relinquished the
chair in order to second the motion. The board discussed the motion. Jensen questioned whether the HRA
board had the authorrty to sell the lot and were there any incumbencies on the lots. He suggested that we
amend the motion to read: lVIotlon to proceed with the sell upon completion of research to clarify the
ability to sell the parcel” Anderson accepted the amendment and Mathison second the amended motion.
Motlon carried unammously /

The board instructed L’Heureux to contact the city attorney to get clarification, research the parcel to
ensure that there at not any incumbencies and to find out what was the value of the fand used in the Mysa
House project.

Draft minutes respectfully submitted by Jack L'Heureux, Executive Director. Approved by the Board of Directors on
February 23, 2022,

Robert Jensen . Jake Mathisan

Page 1of 1






HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2022

1. Calito Order: The regular meeting of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora was held at Mora
Life Enrichment Center 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN on February 23, 2022. The meeting was called to
order by Chairman Mathison at 3:30pm.

2. Roll Call: Present: Michael Anderson, Robert Jensen (via phone}, and Jake Mathison.
Absent: Roberta Folkestad
Staff Present: Jack L’Heureux, Adrian Bixby and Anthony Kiewell.
Guest Present: Ron Donacik and Lisa Lunde

3. Approve Agenda: L'Heureux requested to add Item 10 a. Caretaker at Pine Crest. Motion made by Jensen,
seconded by Anderson to approve the agenda as amended. Motion unanimously carried.

4. Public Comment: No one spoke at public comment.
5. Consent Agenda: Jensen asked if in the future instead\.o_f s‘Eéting that the draft minutes are “submitted by
" Can we say draft minutes are “recorded by...”? 'L’!-ie‘izreux asked if it would be okay to start doing that
for the next meeting minutes. Jensen agreed. <i_i\/|o_ti0n made by Jensen énd seconded by Anderson, and
unanimously carried to adopt the consent agenda as presented. o
a. Regular Meeting Minutes — January 26, 2022

b. Special Meeting Minutes — February 3, 2022
7 -

oy

6. Consideration of Items Removed from éd_hseﬁt Agenda: No i-t?mg were removed from the consent agenda.

7. Budget/Financial Revieﬂw:'_L.’ Heureux presér_qte\d the January 2022 ﬁng_ﬁpial reports to the board. His
presentation was broken down into two sections, the YTD information, and the monthly results. L’'Heureux
went over the YTD ratios compared to 2021 ratios. “All properties have shown improvement over last year
to date. For the month to date, L’Heureux explained that the Management Revenue was down for the
month mainly due to lack of snow removal revenue. The expenses were below budget of ($2,596).
Expenses were well managed. ‘He stated that there was one unusual expense involving the repair of the
furnace at the LEC. Pine Crest revegue was $2,503 below projections, this was mainly due to the lower
census. We had three units turnng?ﬁ in January. L"Heureux stated that Pine Crest expenses were over by
$1,577 due to increase in utii;ity cost c__ah_sed by the colder weather. HCV program was ahead of budget,
We have been working with HUD to fiéﬂ@o_gt how many new vouchers we can issue. L’Heureux and Bixby
are meeting weekly to go over the Two-Year'plan which helps determine the amount available for new
vouchers. Dala was ahead of budget for revenue due to strong census and the rent increase that went into
effect on November 1%, The expenses were over due to increased utilities and hot water heater repair,

E

% “E

B ¥
&

U

A

8. Management Reports

a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility: Ron Donacik, Walker Methodist, presented the January report. He
stated that they the census for the month averaged 23 up from 21.3 for fast month. They have two
very strong leads for March, which could bring the census to 25. Donacik stated that Revenue was
below projections but this was made up for by having lower expenses. They ended the month with a
net income of $6,988. He discussed the current open positions, which has improved significantly.
Donacik also went over the COVID19 rates in the facility. They had three employee cases and six
resident cases. As of today, there was only one resident in guarantine.

Page1of3



HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
Fabruary 23, 2022

Donacik presented the 2023 budget to the Board. The budget assumes an average census of 26.58,
increase rates Elderly Waiver Rates, and an increase in Private Pay rates in April. The revenueis
projected to be $1,632,010, the operating expenses is projected to be $1,418,943. Net income is
projected to be at a loss of ($2,764) after interest, tax, depreciation and amortization. Donacik went
over in more detail where the numbers came from. Anderson asked Donacik about the amount
budgeted for culinary services. He said that prices are going up higher than 7% it is closer to 10%. Cost
of deliveries not just for food but also supplies has gone up significantly. Donacik will work with Walker
to re-look at those numbers. Jensen also questioned the census projections. He stated that over the
years he cannot remember averaging 27 residents, with turnover and admissions. Anderson said an

average closer to 26.5 might be more realistic. Again, Donac-llé'gfcgted he will revisit the numbers to

ensure that this budget is doable. This is the first draft;_jché_,a@gtﬁal budget can be approved at the
March meeting. ST

Donacik stated that Walker Methodist has dong,;sﬁrgé fé-aligning_/i*e—organizing. He has been given a
new area of responsibility. Steve Wilson has{b@éi@a’ésigned to Eaétw_éod. He was unable to attend this
meeting. The board expressed their gratitq‘ﬁé for what Donacik has been ablet to accomplish over the
past year. Doancik thank them, but stated\ihgt_‘Lunde did the heavy Iifti'ng.\ﬁWe are in good hand

N

having Lunde lead the crew at Eastwood. Wilson, should b}e%%ftending the next meeting in March.
w PR :

. . MR
€ o R
b. Mysa House: Perttula was not a\’fg\llag eto present the Jandary 2021 Financial Statements to the Board.

’Heureux did a brief presentation’iéf\.thé;;boarg. Anderéog\.\ésyed about the elevator repair (was it a
repair or just servicing)? Bixby stated Q\at thgfl_e_v‘ator actquf\\;-=was down and needed repairs.
PR ; ) \\‘“ s _§\

N R
S B kT A0
¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance: L’Heureh}kgve the'b

i e\; i \\ s .
o F?:i an upda;éon the HRA. His report is included
2 !

in the board packet,-Moffit’s training ha;'-kjée‘n‘éeia?fede\due?b\family members with Covid. Jack and
Adrian are meeting}*wgekly to review the voucher program (Two-Year Tool) and decide on the issuing of
vouchers. Jensen asked about our current position with our vouchers. L’Heureux stated that we are at

about 86.6%: We are\wg}‘kiné to _ggf}b apout 98%:, We do not want to go above that because it may
put s into sho‘[\f’jfakl_l_“;\ The {Woéﬁear :i'bdtiéf\?e% helpful in monitoring our position. L’Heureux stated
‘Ehat olr fundiné‘iSiQaSed on hl\g o(_ical usage..:;%lxégsen asked if they would take maney back. L’Heureux
stated that no they \ivox[\\’-'t take dlj_l_g{ back. However, they can reduce next year’s funding based on

el ) %
the usage and reserve amount

We have é‘xgérignced some unforeseen vacancies at Pine Crest. Bixby is working hard to fill those
units. The iséug is that prospective tenants have 14 days to get their paper work back. Recently, one
prospect toak the whole fourtéen days and then decided not to lease the unit. This causes delay in

W e
getting the unit leased.™ -~

Snow removal is going well. Not too many snow days in January, but in February we have had
significant snow.

9, Old Business

a. Update on the development of parcel 22.08420.00: L’Heureux included in the board packet a
memo outilning the answers he had for the board questions. This included information from the
City Attorney and from City Hall. He stated that the board has the authority to sell the parcel.
There are no encumbrances. So, we can move a head with the development of this parcel. He

Page 2 of 3



HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2022

stated that he reached out to Fedder Homes and received an email this morning. Fedder Homes is
willing to purchase the parcel and give the HRA the first right of refusal. He requested that the
closing would be held in Coon Rapids. His offer: $60,000 cash. This is his highest offer, and he will
not go any higher. The board discussed the offer. It was the consensus of the board that this was
not an acceptable offer, The 2020 tax value on the land is $95,100 and land has gone up since then,.
L’Heureux stated that he will contact Fedder Homes and let them know that the bid was
unacceptable.

b. Bids on Trailer: The board had discussed the possibility of getting an enclosed trailer for Pine Crest.
Kiewell presented the three bids that he had received. He was concerned about the how expensive
the trailers were. Me recommended not purchasing an enclosed trailer at this time due to cost.
Anderson stated that he wants to ensure that Kiewell had the equipment he needed to get the job
done, but also agreed that these prices would be a strgiq"qn the budget.

There was some discussion about how often the trailer would be used and for what. The issue was

to have a trailer large enough to transport the zero-turn Iaano{Me:r about two to three times a

season, Kiewell suggested that they look for smaller open trailer to be used to haul stoves,

refrigerators, counter tops, and fall clean up. The cost would be ardun_ij $1,200 to $1,500. Jensen
asked how we would pay for it. L’Heureux suggested that we amend c;ur__S'—year plan to include the

item. Anderson suggested we keep an eye out for a good used item. The boérd asked L'Heureux

and Kiewell to come up with a p}én and bring it bacwk. tqfthe hoard.

By

10. New Business

S

a. Caretaker for Pine Crest: L’'Heureux presented to the board a plan to take a two-bedroom
apartment off the rental rolls and use it to hbl._lsé'an onsite caretaker. Currently we have a
housekeeper. The caretaker would have more duties and responsibilities. They would get their
rent as compensation for their work. Anderson questioned whether it would make more sense to
hire someone and put them jon- payroll instead of a rent credit. He has some reservation about rent

~ credits. There was some conversation about the increased cost and whether we could afford it.
~ Jensen said that he was not supportive of making this change. He did not feel that Pine Crest could
afford to make this change." It was the board consensus not to bring on a caretaker and use a rent
credit to compensate them for théi(work. Bixby stated that she will go to the waiting list and start
the process to fill the unit with a tenant.
11. Adjournment: Motianed by Jensén: and seconded by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 5:00 PM. Motion
carried. RN T

E

Draft minutes respectfully recorded by Jack L’Heureuyx, Executive Director. Approved by the Board of Directors on
March 23, 2022,

Robert lensen lake Mathison

Page 3 of 3






ltem 7 a.

MOoRA
" G It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes

and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AMD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

To:  Mora HRA Board of Directors

From: Jack L’Heureux, Executive Director

Date: 03/23/2022

RE:  February 2022 Financial Statement Highlights

Below please find the February 2022 Financial Statement Summary:

VD (imonth) [ Budget | Varnee

Revenue: $1,559,803.27 $ 1,432.541.00 $127,262,27
Expenses $1,294,860.42 $1.355,811.00 $ 60,950.58
Operating Income (Loss)* $ 264,942.85 $ 76,730.00 $188,212.85

*Before Depreciation

The HRA Continues to be ahead of budget YTD. The improvement over 2020 is illustrated by the Current Ratio
and the MOR {Months of Reserves),

TR © v ‘Mora HRA Gurrent Ratie -~ .

YTID oo ot “Management - [ " Pine Cfest . |~ HCV. -~ .

2022 2348 2.49 452.93

2021 3.88 1.18 8.15

Mora HRA Current Month of Reserves (MOR)

YTD Management Pine Crest HCV Dala House

2022 10.09 2.50 3.67 0.01

2021 1.28 L0 (0.080) 5 4.56 0.98

Monthly Analysis:
o -Program . ' | 7 fromBudget . |- . Explanation N

Management Revenue: ($1,732) Revenue down due to lower census at Vasa, less
snow removal income and no Bridges Programs

Management Fxpenses $3,291 Expenses were below budget for the month due to a
refund of workman’s comp and no Real Estate
Taxes this month.

Pine Crest Revenue: $4,690 Revenue was ahead of budget for the month HUD
Subsidies,

Pine Crest Expenses; $6,069 Expenses were under budget for the month due.
But is should be noted that Utilities were over by
$1,883 due to colder weather and increase cost of
gas.




item 7 a.

HCV Revenue | - ($,.2,43-6) Revenue is ahead budget for tﬁe month. -

HCV Expenses $2,909 Expense were below budget for the month due to
lower adm. Costs ($2,275) and lower HAP
payments ($7,049) going out.

Dala House Revenue . 34,588 Revenue was ahead of budget for the month due to

Gov. Grants not budget plus a strong census,
Dala House Expenses $1,294 Controllable Expenses were under budget for the

month in all categories except Utilities, which was
over by $1,069 due to colder weather.

Dala Depr. & Int. Exp ($9,688) It should be noted that these two expenses are not
budgeted but it is what puts the Dala House in the
red for the year. .

With only one month to go in the fiscal year, we can safely say that we will surpass our budget for FYE
03/31/2022. This is the result of budget cuts, solid expense management and strong census for all three
properties. Our budget for 2023 will be a more accurate budget reflecting what we currently are doing. We have
some challenges going forward with our Section 8 program, which we are working closely with our HUD
representative. We are also going io be challenged by Dala House program, again we are working closely with
our USDA representative. Unfortunately, we have been transferred to a new representative, Hopefully the new
representative will be as helpful as our current tepresentative.

Board Action:  Understand the statement as presented, ask questions for further understanding.



%0 %IZE %55 %191
0€°2/T850°C 9 9E0° 6T 6€° 58 TOE 29°00L'887 65°6850LL
TSETE'ESH (92'zL175EE) 8 TISZ0E T 905°Stt SZT'{98°0%S
SOvLE'SEY 0821 OV'L60°28T GLTE9'0p T6'SS0'80T
Pe LT v Z'E8L8T FVIV'ST
E9TVIELY (z7£80°79¢g) - TO¥FTE V0L YETTEZEY
87858011 06'80Z°7€8 {ct"999) L6'EROEY YETIZ0EL
YEISYERDT 10'8€Z'31R - 69°5TY'6 PoLIESTE
¥LIETO 68°0L6°CT (et'999) 8T BI9'EE OL POV PT
168249 76'68Y - - 66°8E2"9
EETZZ'ST 68°COV'T TT8SLT 06'F9F'sT £€°565"Y

(06"v15'F) T ¥ T {FovTr'e) {£¥7H91'T)
ot'zie'se £L8880°0T S8°298°0T 8E0LS'E
0£°ZTLT8S0°E r99g0’L6Y 6E7SY8°T0E 89004883 65768504/
9ELB0VRT'T T0'Zeg9sh ~ T ¥T6'v0y PETTEZEY
P& ¥R0F9L EIVLTOPY GE'SPRTOE [9°98/°c8 ST'BLT'RES
ST TTY0ET OT'+0T 6£°915 90’ T8t £9°079'6ZT
YEbSzs Prevs'zs
S0°05¥ 07 {cozee) 0£°950'9T 55797y TTEst
S0°LE6°SE ZV'E8L'sT - £9°€ST L0
TCEEL ¥V IT'605TT DL ZLT'G8T 96 THT'6L tr808'ss
SIWIOoL ee(g

AJH

RECTRETTIR

ZZ0T '8¢ AMenugay
133HS IoNvIVE

JUowaSeuey)

% BAlesay Sunesadp
Anba/Aupqen reyoy

Aunb3 [eyog

UoIsed 19N pIoMIsRIuf

UoRIsod 18N pajalisay

143d 4o 19U ‘siassy jeyden u) paysanu)
SSiH|iqe] |exay

1g=Q wra) Juo

SSUUGErT JUBIN) [210)

SUPRID padlatag

S3IUIGE|T panioay

wawadeuey 01 ang
F[qeAed syunoiy

S19sSYy 230
uopEaldag Jo 19U ‘s1assy lexden
51985 Ua.In) [e10)

sag1ey> piedasd pue pansizg
sizafodd woll ang

FEIRVEREN

SIAISsAY-YSE)

Sunersdg-yses



0088t IrT {68 T¥r 9T} BYECE'GR YEQIZ'IT LES60°LS
SEYSLTTT 00°T0ST9 - GO'8PE'TS S8'S06'6
58 76 oL 5£0'92 06981 65¥°LT (=444
TP'098 62T SOT'OFT  ZG'EGBLET S89'E/8 LG ETYBSR 98T TLYEEBLT SBUETT 19818711
00r9st'2TR - ££8'09L  QO'9GTVOL - 097'tS 0009z vs
67 PPE'TET 0SBV BOE0T VS £95"y L9 LT0E LSY'EE 08'967'sE Shh'SE €L9T5TE
TrE8r'se £95'gy EL'EEYLE - YSEYL T0¥8LSS ovL's £T°5992°S
POZSE'ED 1ER'6T TH1880T - SLE'VE QU PiLLE £92F £9°95LY
89°5¢9°76T S18°%T 68°SLY'ST 897'90T  Q6'685'E6 o6E'9L T8'6€5°05 8LY'TT 80'070°TT
LTEOR'BSS'T T0E'99T  E9TSE'TLT S/E'T68 ST LET'BYG SETOVE  GOTEEB'TST 0EL'LTT € 0Z8 VST
QE€ZS7L5T E6E'ST ELETTE SITTT TTEDL'OE TeLeT 6C0SL9T 9384T L09y6'L8
97 T6R'LE - - - £98'08 97 T6R'LE
00 £PL'65T SL6TTT  QUTIT'ETT - PIO'SPT QO 98P 'IVT -
TL OV VOL'T £EBVE 06 L95'LE oor'oie  tOPERRI6 00528 ££7959°68 10065 0078685
SIVI0L 1dpng Bleg J0Epng ADH y3dpng 1sa12uUld @ipna juswaieuen]
Yo Yfauow yuow oy
1T TT TT T

7T0T ‘82 AMenigad papu3 syluous TT ay3 Jod
INJNILVYLS 35N3dX3 B JINGONI
YHOW 40 ALIMOHLRY LINIWAOTIAIAIY '@ DNISNOH

JINOINE L3N
uonepaldag

{ss07) swoou] Supeiady
sasuadxy SunesadQ jerol

sasuadx3y 4vH
sasuadxy |elausd J2UI0
IoUBUBIUIRN

satnn

UONEDSIUIWPY

SASNIAX3
awoau) Sugrlad (210]

BWIOI IO
awolu[ Juawadeuepy
Swoouj [ejusy
SLOIUj JURIS

FINODINE



6816tV {s2°s¥9°8) BE'BLY'S IT'ET6°LE (z6't9z0T1)
SEZSTTLL 00°ZF8'to - §0'988°05 SE'vES’6
YT bbsavT ST961ES BEBLF'S /T°608'88 {25 0vL)
96°S¥I'6ETT ¥ 0ZL 62T 5507 691 Sr6L6° 17T L5°0bs'86¢
00°096°0E5 - 00°0rE'60Y - 00'029'T2T
LFZ39°01T 615295 STTILS ¢LS19'TE 89°6Z6"SY
L8TTEOFT Z6°2€9°0¢ - TOrSS8'L6 67818 T
LTIV LS LLOVS'LT - LSEER'SE LELEB'E
T6°8/2°04T £6°¥T0'sT VT YsEYS 9T°5L5°5s 85PEE'STT
0Z06%'98¢T 99°9T6'78T 6788 VLY £9°88L°DEE 00008 L62
PrITyTs 8T T/UsT 0£0ZF Y LEEFTOT 6798987
15°608'9ET - - - TS'608'9ET
05°€5€°792 0S'T8L'ETT - 00'TL6°EST -
S£°508°008 88T 0F T ¥ L9 9T vL9°09T 00F0ETET
SIvLOL Eje( ADH Isaneurg uswadeuepy

TZ0Z ‘8Z Alenagad papul syluow 7T syp 104
ANIAITLYLS ISNTAXT 7 JINOINI
YYOW 40 ALIHOHLAY LNIINGOTIAIATY 2 ONISNOH

JNCONI 13N
uanepaidan

(ss07} swoou| Sunessdg
sasuadx] Supesadg |e1o)

S25USUXT dYH

sasuadxz jpusuan Jayyo
IUBRUF ULy

ssRlin

uoieasIuRupY

SISNIdXI
awooy Supesad R0l

BUICIUL 28410
JUIOoU Juaadeury
AW0dU] [EJURY
SWOIU] JUBID
IWOINI



%6

YHOW 40 ALIMOHLENY INTFANJOTIAIAIY 8 ONISNOH

%Iy %1- %ZT o, aniasay Sunessdo
ST'9LT'E06'T Y5 65Z'€SS ¥R'0TZ'62T 97’899 LY 1S'LE06Y9 Aynb3/Ager exol
| ErTTsL (s6'ZTL20E) Se 1T 06T 61°908'9TY 68 E0'8L Y Aynb3z |m101
T#'STO5ET 95°0T5'TT E6PLV'YET (61°094T) TTO6LYE uOIHs0d 12N PIIoMISAAUN
+T°696°0T TLBEEST {85'65€Y) UOIISO4 19N PapPLIsay
£6'8YTTTS {ez'zos'eeE) - €995 '8TY 8L VYT EVY 1920 10 15U ‘s1assy [eNde) Uy paisaau]
19°TEE0TT'T 6P TL6'5SE 6% S60°6E £0°298FS T9TO0TLT sap|iqer] 1o},
€T ELTE96 TYEEY0ER 74046701 19166 69TSELTT 19aqg w2l Suon
689141 88'3£5°5¢ LLPTT8T 9%'SYE P £6°6F0'ES sanigen Wa.ND (gl
S0°5ZR'6P AN 65°789°0T - YT 6658 SHP8.] pakRiq
$0'955°08 160888 96'60% 95'SETIT T9'8ZT0T saYllgen paniaoy
SEBLTTL S6'9TT'0T Y OE0LT 06'608'¢E SOTEEY a|qeAed sunoaoy
ST'9LT'E0RT ¥S'6ST'ESS ¥8012'62C 97"899°TLY 15°L£0°679 51385y 2101
TOPL48°8SE'T SR'79L'96Y - 8€°995'STY BLYVTERY uoneaidag Jo 19U ‘siassy |euded
1709 7FS 69'96%'95 ¥R0TCT'6TT 8TOTES €L764°50Z 51955y JUBLIRD (2101
13°618F $5°98¢ 0700T'T QL LTL L[BYIST sa8Ieyd piedaid pUe pa.1Ia4ad
SL79861TT 00'tPE 78’018 SYPESET S¥/9E V0T S| GRAISIBY
LE'V¥IS'T6 7L8TE'ST - S9'SFT L9 SIAIFSTY-YSED
STTST'STE EFLES0E TE6RT T [9'5V8'8E E£LVI9'TE Fupeladp-ysed
SIvioL ejeq AJH Isaloauld u:mEmmmEm_.Z
TT0Z ‘8z Aenigsy
J33HS IDNVYIVE



Housing & Redevelopment Authotity of Mora
Baink Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Mgmt Checking
Fsbruary 1, 2022 - Febryary 28, 2022
Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Banic Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 71,683.69
Cleared Deposits & Additions
411 02/28/22 Mukiple  February Cash Receipts 27,915.20
Total 2791520
Statement Total 27,915.20
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
12158 01/06/22 Multiple  Piney Bowes 151.40
12204 OL/10/22 10014410  Otterson, Ronald 688.44
12213 01/25/22 Multiple  Housing Data Systems 60,00
12214 01/25/22 Multiple  Housing Data Systems 120,00
12216 01/25/22 Multiple  Purchase Power 177.14
12217 Q1/25/22 20014185  MN Telephone Networks 335.00
12218 01/25/22 Multiple  Bixby, Adran M 1,458.39
12221  01j25{22 10014410  Otterson, Ronald 359.73
12223 01/28/22 Mulilple  Adrian Bixby 30,00
12224 02/01/22 40014170  H.AAS., Inc. 100.29
12225 02/03/22 40014185  Midcontinent Communications 255.01
12226 02/03/22 40014310 Mora Municipai Utilities 67.02
12227 02/08/22 Muitiple  Bixby, Adran M 1,424.75
12228 02/08/22 Multiple  Kiewe!, Anthony S 1,607.02
12229 Cz/08/22 Multiple  L'Heureux, John 1,540.55
12230  02/08/22 10014410  Otterson, Ronaid 371.57
12231 02/08/22 Muliple ~ Moifatt, Shalai | 405.19
12232 02/09/22 Multiple  Fitney Bowes 151.40
12233 02/08/2z 40014430,02  RJ Mechanical 115,00
12234 02/09/22 Muitiple  Arvig 175.75
12235 (02/09/22 Multiple  Visa 517.25
12236 02/09/22 Multiple  City of Mora 3,000.00
12237 02/09/22 Multiple  Kanabec Publications 50.00
12238 02/15/22 40014185  Midcontinent Communications 281,93
12239 02/15/22 40014320  East Central Electric 245.36
12240 02/15/22 40014510 North Star Mutual Insurance 305.75
12241 02/15/22 Muitiple  West Bend Mutual 747.91
12242 02/15{22 40014330  MN Energy 263.97
12243 02/15/22 Multiple  Verizon Wireless 113.70
12245 02/22/22 Muliple  Kiewel, Anthony S 1,607.03
12246 02/22/22 Mitipla  L'Heureux, John 1,540,56
12247 02/22/2 10014410  Otterson, Renald 689.45
40623  02/08/22 40012117.3  MN Dept of Revenue 568.00
40624 02/15/22 Multiple  IRS PR EFPTS 3,478.22
Total 23,002.79
Statement Total 23,002.79
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 76,596.10
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 76,596.10
Open Depaosits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
11964 05/19/21 10014510 North Star Mutual Insurance 1,226.42
12244 02/22/22 Mufiple  Bixby, Adrian M 1,454.12
12248 0222/ Multiple  Moffatt, Shalal | 87.26
Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Mgmt Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Total 2,770.80
Reconciled Bank Balance 73,825.30

General Ledger Information

Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 73,825.30
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 73,825.30
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 71,683.69
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 27,915.20
- Cleared Checks & Payments 23,002.79
Ending Bank Balance 76,596.10
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 2,770.80
Reconciled Bank Balance 73,825.30
General Ledger Information
Unadijusted General Ledger Balance 73,825.30
+f~ Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 73,825.30
0.00

Unreconciled Amount

Cleared Deposits & Additions count = 1
Cleared Checks & Payments count = 34
Open Deposits & Additions count = 0
Open Checks & Payments count = 3
General Ledger Adjustment count =0

1

Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM Page 2




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Bridges Program Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Cleared Deposits & Additions count = 1
Clesred Checks & Payments count = 0
Open Depesits & Additions count = ¢
Open Checks & Payments count =0

Reference Date Gl Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 14,982 .57
Cleared Deposits & Additions
B411  02/28/22 40013610 Interest on Bridgas Checking Q.57
Total 0.57
Statement Total 0.57
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
Total 0.00
Statement Total 0.00
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 14,983.14
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 14,983.14
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Paymants
Total .00
Reconciled Bank Balance 14,983.14
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 14,983.14
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 14,983.14
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beglnning Bank Balance 14,982,57
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 0.57
Cleared Checks & Payments __8.00
Ending Bank Balance 14,983,14
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions .00
~  Open Checks & Payments 0.00
Reconciled Bank Balance 14,983,14
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 14,983.14
-+~ Total Adiustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 14,983.14
Unreconciled Amount 0.00

FPrinted! by ADMIN on 03/69/22 at 2:14 PM

Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Bridges Program Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date GL Account

General Ledger Adjustment count = 0

Page 2

Printed by ADMIN on 03/0%/22 at 2:14 PM




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bartlk Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Low Rent Checking

February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Cleared Deposits & Additions count:
Cleared Checks & Payments count
Open Deposits & Additions count
Open Checks & Payments count
General Ledger Adjustment count

B oo
OO0 o0 o

£}

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 358,281.65
Cleared Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Statement Total 0.00
Difference Q.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
Total C.00
Statement Total 0.00
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 0.00
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 0.00
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
Total 0.00
Reconciled Bank Balance 0.00
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 0.00
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 0.00
Bantk Account Reconcilation Summary
Banlc Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 58,281.65
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments .00
Ending Bank Balance 0.00
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Depesits & Additions 0.00
= Open Checks & Payments 0.00
Reconciled Bank Balance 0.00
General Ledger Information
Unadfusted General Ladger Balance C.00
+/- Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 0.00
Unreconciled Amount 0.00

Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 M

Fage 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
- Low Rent Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date Gl Account

Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM

Page 2




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Voucher Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022
Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 283,498.27
Cleared Deposits & Additions
21 02f28/22 Mutdple  February Cash Receipts 117,579.81
Total 117,579.81
Statement Total 117,579.81
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
21513 01/01/22 DI Properties 1,228.00
21520 01/01/22 Adranne Krostag 26.00
21553 02/01/22 20014170 H.AAS., Inc 1,734.54
21554 02/23/22 200121195 Management Operating Account 8,000.00
100115 02/28/22 Multiple  February HAP Disbursements 103,395.44
Total 114,384.38
Statement Total 11434238
Difference 42.00
Ending Bank Balance 286,735,70
Reconciled Bank Informaticn
Ending Bank Balance 286,735,70
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
20185  06/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21006 01/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21024 02/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21025  02/01/20 Brian Weidenorf 371.00
21037 03/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21054 04/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21067 05/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2,00
21100 07f01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21118 08/01/20 MNathan Boxrud 2.0
21138 09/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21154 10f01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21173 11/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21189 12/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
2121¢ oifoi Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21215 01/01/21 Jeanne Plasek 44,00
21240 02/01/21 Nathan Boxiud 2,00
21257 03/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21284 04/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21313 05/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21347 06/01/21 Mathan Boxrud 2.0C
21376  07/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2,00
21400 ¢8/Cc1/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21424 09/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21426 09/01/21 Crystal Crump 119,00
21436 09/01 /A Vonnysau McKenzie 42,00
21443 10/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2,00
21464 11/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 3.00
21477 11/01/21 Mark Larson 753.00
21489 12/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 3.00
21523 Q1/01/22 Vonnysau McKenzle 42,00
21545 Q2/01/22 Vonnysau McKensie 42.00
Total 1,463.00
Printec! by ADMIN on 03/08/22 at 2:14 PM Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Voucher Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Reconciled Bank Balance 285,272.70
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 285,272.70
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 285,272.70
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 283,498.27
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 117,579.81
- Cleared Checks & Payments 114,342.38
Ending Bank Balance 286,735.70
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 1,463.00
Reconciled Bank Balance 28527270
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 285,272.70
+/- Tokal Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 285,272.70
0.00

Unreconciled Amount,

i}
—

Cleared Deposits & Additions count

Cleared Checks & Payments count = 5
Open Deposits & Addidons count = 0
Open Checks & Payments count = 31

General Ledger Adjustment count = 0

Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM Page 2




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bank Account Reconcitiation Worksheet

FmHA Checking
February 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Banlc Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 12,107.33
Cleared Deposits B Additions
311 02/28/22 Multiple  February Cash Receipts 12,391.65
Total 12,391.65
Statement Total 12,391.65
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
3061  02/28/22 To record transfer of funds to Replacement Reserve 554,25
3062 02/28/22 To record January 2022 USDA Loan pmt 2/3/22 1,136.64
6640 01728722 Multiple  Cross Country Mechanical 700,00
6641  02/03/22 30016340 Housing Authority Accounting Speclalists 104.88
6642 02/03/22 30016360  Midcontinent Communications 211,46
6643 02/03/22 Multiple  Mora Municipal Utilities 1,062.54
6644  02/03/22 30012110 Cross Country Mechanical 662.29
6645  02/09/22 30016495 Quality Disposal System 160.09
6616 Q2/15/22 30016454  Mora HA 90.00
6647  02/15/22 3001649 Minnesota Erergy 1,646.54
5648  02/15/22 30016720  North Star Mutual Insurance 886.58
6650  02/22/22 300121185  Meanagement Operating Account 5,500.00
Total 12,715.37
Statement Total 12,715.37
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 11,783.61
Recoitciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 11,783.61
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments ‘
6649 02/22/22 30016455.11  Northland Fire Protection 274.50
Total 274.50
Reconciled Bank Balance 11,506.11
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 11,509.11
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 11,509,11
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 12,107.33
+ Ceared Deposits & Additions 12,391,65
Clearad Checks & Payments 12,715.37
Ending Bank Balance 11,783.61
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
Cpen Checks & Payments 274.50
Reconciled Bank Balance 11,509.11

Frinted by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM

Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
FmiHA Checking
Fehruary 1, 2022 - February 28, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 11,509.11
+/- Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 11,509.11
Unreconciled Amount 0.00
Clearad Deposits & Additions count = 1
Cleared Checks & Payments count = 12
Open Deposits & Additions count = 0
Open Checks & Payments count =1
General Ledger Adjustment count =
Page 2

Printed by ADMIN on 03/09/22 at 2:14 PM




44?@5%994

"A Senior Community & Life Enrichment Center"

Management Report to the Board of the HRA of Mora for February, 2022
What follows is a Summary Management Report from Walker Methodist to the HRA and City of Mora.

Finance:
The February statement is attached.

Monthly/YTD Revenue Variance: ($7,403)/($50,432)
Monthly/YTD Expenses Variance: $6,919/$121,061
Monthly/YTD EBITDA Variance: ($484)/$70,629
Monthly/YTD Net Income Variance: ($142)/485,852

Revenue Notes: $6,453 under budget

* Rental revenue was under budgeted revenue by $2,309
o Census averaged 23 on a budget of 27
o At present, we are at 23.4 on a budget of 27 in March. We have one scheduled move-in during
March.
» Housing Revenue Services revenue was under budget by $5,089.
o Assessments scores continues to rise in March so anticipate continued elevation to budget in
March.

Expense Notes: $10,134 under budget

¢ Health Services: $4,100 over budget
o $2,500 adjustment: Budgeted a LPN, and hired a RN when we promoted Director of Health
Services to Housing Manager
o $1,500 over budget for training: Hired additional team members in anticipation for higher
Census.

Covid — 19:
* 0 new cases!

Staff:
» Open positions include: 2 PT Life Enrichment Assistant, 1 FT Cook

Ron Donacik






ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Petly Cash

Cash - Checking Operating
Total Cash

Accts Rec - Tenants
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total Receivables

Prepaid Insurance - General
Prepaid Maint Contracts
Prepaid Expense - Other
Total Prepaid

Cash - Savings Security Deposits
Bond Payment Fund

Bond Operating Reserve Fund
Bond Debt Service Reserve Fund
Total Restricted Assets

Land

Building & Improvements
Construction in Progress
Furniture & Equipment - General
Total Capitai Assets

Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg
Accumulated Depreciation - FFE
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

Eastwood Senior Living
Easiwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed

As Of Monday, February 28, 2022

Balance Balance Net

2/28/2022 3/31/2021 Change
500 500 -
88,061 58,243 29,818
88,561 58,743 29,818
66,736 82,888 (18,152}
{24,970) (19,678) {5,292)
41,7686 63,210 (21,444)
348 - 348
1,004 - 1,004
6,050 3,285 2,755
7,402 3,295 4,107
3,852 5,351 (1,499}
43,726 51,414 (7.688)
250,053 250,053 -
387 387 -
298,018 307,205 {9,187}
36,536 36,536 -
3,178,601 3,174,834 3,767
- 42,425 (42,425)
308,363 242,798 85,565
3,523,500 3,496,593 26,907
(1,268,135) (1,165,261} {102,874)
(236,072) (228,448) (7,624)
(1,504,207) (1,393,709) (110,498)
2,019,293 2,102,884 (83,591)
2,455,040 2,535,337 {80,297)




Accounis Payable

Other Accrued Expenses
Accts Rec - Credit Balance
Total Accounts Payable

Security Deposits
Tetal Other Payables

Accrued Sales Tax Liability
Accr Real Estate Taxes
Total Taxes Payable

Accrued Salaries
Accrued Flex Leave
Total Accrued Payroll Related

Accrued Interest - Bonds Series A

Bonds Payable Series A

Morigages Payable

Original lssue (Discount) Premium
Underwriters (Discount)

Accumuiated Amortization - Original Issue
Accumulated Amortization - Underwrlters Disc
Deferred Financing Costs

Accumulated Amortization

Total Bond/Note Payables

Total Payables

Net Income

Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted Contributions

Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

Balance Balance Net
2/28/2022 313172021 Change

32,425 26,105 6,320
115,473 121,095 (5,622)
5,374 - 5,374
153,272 147,200 6,072
2,439 2,464 (25)
2,439 2,464 {25)

54 37 17

296 443 (147)

350 480 (130)
132,112 117,984 14,128
32,854 31,725 1,129
164,966 149,709 15,257
15,224 21,423 (6,199)
2,960,000 3,080,000 (120,000}
129,198 66,351 62,847
46,630 46,630 -
(77,932) (77,932) -
(5,440) (3,303) (2,137)
9,092 5,620 3,572
(63,311) (63,311) -
7,386 4,485 2,901
3,020,847 3,079,863 (59,018)
3,341,874 3,379,716 (37,842}
(42,455) (196,662) 154,207
(844,379} (648,827) (195,552}
- 1,110 (1,110
(886,834) (844,379} (42,455)
2,455,040 2,535,337 {80,297)




Eastwood Senior Living
Eastwood Senior Living

Unaudited Income Statement

For the Eleven Months Ending Monday, February 28, 2022

Current Month YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUE
Housing Resident Service Revenue 80,411 85,500 (5,089) 764,236 800,350 (36,114)
Rental Revenue 33,285 35,594 (2,309) 293,845 314,837 (20,992)
Culinary Services (3 - (5) 218 - 218
Fees & Charges - - - 4,331 - 4,331
Other Revenue - - - 2,125 - 2,125
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 113,691 121,094 (7.403) 1,064,755 1,115,187 (50,432)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Health Services 43,980 39,792 {4,168) 436,983 480,140 43,147
Therapeutic Recreation/Life Enrichment 2,808 3,951 1,143 37,947 46,623 8,676
Culinary Services 11,969 14,848 2,879 155,548 175,347 19,799
Housekeeping and Laundry 286 1,393 1,107 14,641 16,905 2,284
Environmental Services 4,322 2,972 (1,350) 36,836 33,247 (3,589)
Utilities 3,380 3,192 (188) 35,190 37,858 2,668
Adminisiration 9,914 14,469 4,565 119,251 151,739 32,488
Sales and Marketing 1,068 755 (314) 9,153 8,305 (848)
Property and Related 148 148 - 1,625 1,624 {n
Employee Taxes and Benefits 4.324 7,581 3,257 75,647 92,106 16,458
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 82,180 89,101 6,921 922,831 1,043,893 121,062
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA) 31,511 31,993 (482) 141,924 71,294 70,630
Depreciation Expense 9,512 9,491 (21 110,498 121,528 11,030
Interest & Amortization Expense 6,428 6,789 363 73,880 78,072 4,192
OPERATING INCOME {L.0SS) BEFORE DVERHEAL 15,573 15,713 (140) (42,454) {128,306) 85,852
Investment Income - - - 1 - 1
NET INCOME (LOSS) 15,573 15,713 {140} {42,453) (128,306) 85,853







EASTWOOD SENIOR LIVING
2023 BUDGET SUMMARY

FYE 2022 FYE 2022 2023 Budget vs 2023 Budget vs
Annuaiized Budget 2022 Annualized 2022 Budget
OPERATING REVENUE
Housing Resident Service Revenue 793,631 893,880 385,613 255,364
Rental Revenue 293,175 361,365 188,551 128,401
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 1,096,649 1,245,245 535,361 386,765
OPERATING EXPENSES
Health Services 441,897 530,126 197,185 108,956
Therapeutic Recreation/Life Enrichment 40,518 50,939 28,411 17,990
Culinary Services 168,394 191,018 57,866 35,241
Housekeeping and Laundry 17,907 18,403 (9,407} {9,903)
Environmentai Services 30,656 36,283 38,464 32,837
Utilities 37,383 41,500 4,832 716
Administration 131,361 167,051 103,394 87,704
Sales and Marketing 6,752 9,060 {252) (2,580)
Property & Related 1,768 1,772 4 -
Employee Taxes and Benefits 79,998 101,332 50,699 29,365
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 956,634 1,147,485 471,195 280,343
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA 140,014 97,760 64,167 106,421
Depreciation Expense 118,856 130,970 12,113 -
Interest & Amortization Expense 80,422 84,861 4,438 -
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (59,264) (118,071) 47,614 106,421
NET INCOME (LOSS) (59,266) (118,071) 47,616 106,421
EBITDA % 12.8% 7.9% 4.7%
Budgeted Cash Flow:
Budgeted EBITDA 140,014 97,760 {106,421}
Less: Capital Purchases
Less: Monthly Bond Payments to City of Mora {205,668) {203,187}
Net Cash Flow U (65,654) T (105,428 T







. , - : PO Box 340
Walker, MN 56484
D 3 W ' J 0 N E S ‘X! Phone - 218.547.3307

MANAGEMENT Fax — 218.547.3662

Www.dwionesmanaaement.com

March 17, 2022

RE:  Mysa House — February 2022 - Preliminary

¢ Occupancy of the (24) apartments:
o 96% Occupancy
o Move—~ins-0
o Move-outs - 0
» Vacancy
o 1vacant unit with application in process

» Financial Summary

c Income

* January — MIDCO rebate $160.32
* February — Snow biower purchased from Mysa House receipt, $500.00. There were 3
units that needed breaker repairs, $519.36.
o Expenses
* January - Elevator Repairs
= February — Auditing Fees, $6020.00

o Budget Review

= Income
* Rentincrease effective 2-1-2022. Rental income is within budget.
*  Expenses

¢« Corrections or Errors




+ Property Manager Notes:

o Job Openings: None

o Bingo once a month

o Monthly Birthday party

o HRA maintenance is checking boilers daity

o Homemade cookies and cards Valentines Day party
o Homemade soup and stew party

if you have any questions on the reports submitted, please contact me via the e-mail or phone number listed
below

Stacy Worth Beth Perttula

Accounting Property Manager

DW Jones Management, Inc. DW Jones Management, Inc
218-366-6720 218-386-6730

stacyb@dwionesmanagement.com bethp@dwionesmanagement.com




MYSA HOUSE

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2022

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Operating Checking 13,915.52
Security Deposit Checking 16,255.59
Operating Savings 26,693.14
Operating Reserves 86,358.47
Petty Cash 150.00
Taotal Cash 143,372.72
Depeosits & Escrows
Replacement Reserve 19,766.51
Escrow Property Taxes 9,074,34
Escrow insurance 13,823.62
Escrow FHA Insurance 505.55
Total Deposits & Escrows 43,170.02
Totai Current Assets 186,542.74
Fixed Assets
Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00
Equipment 330,647.00
Building 2,807,254.00
Land 501,491.00
Depreciation & Amortization
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,979.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements (121,849.00)
Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (16,317.00)
Total Depreciation & Amortization {1,058,770.00)
Total Fixed Assets 3,197,174.00
Other Assets
Financing Fees 151,074.00
Loan Fees 26,308.50
Total Other Assets 177,382.50
Total Assets . 3,561,099.24

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST Page 1



MYSA HOUSE

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2022

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rents 302.69
Accounts Payable 9.474.11
Security Deposits 15,997.21
Total Current Liabilities 25,774.01
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest 1,882.46
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,882.46
Long Term Liabilities
Motrtgage Payables - MHFA 530,073.15
Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot 1,000,000.00
Mortgages Payable - GMHF 535,000.00
Mortgages Payable - Deferred 500,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 2,565,073.15
Other Liabllities
Due to Limited Partner {1,988.93)
Deferred Developer Fee 87,068.93
Total Gther Liabilities 85,080.00
Total Liabilities 2,677,800.62
Equity
Limited Partner Capital 1,201,519.00
Retained Earnings (319,291.85)
Current Net Income 1,062.47
Total Equity 883,289.62
Total Liabilities & Equity 3,561,099.24

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST Page 2



MY5188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance Closing balance
Number Name on 02/01/2022 debit credit on 02/28/2022
1000 Operating Checking 13,241.52 22,854,99 22,180.99 13,915.52
1002 Security Deposit Checking 16,253.72 710.87 708.00 16,255.59
1004 Operating Savings 26,690.07 3.07 0.00 26,693.14
1005 Operating Reserves 86,358.47 0.00 0.00 86,358.47
1010 Petty Cash 150,00 0.co 0.00 150,00
1100 Accts Rec - Tenants 395.00 15,727.31 16,122.31 0.00
1300 Furniture and Fixtures 614,552,00 .00 0.00 614,552,00
1305 Equipment 330,647.00 0.00 0.00 330,647.00
1306 Accumulated Depreciaticn Equipment (644,625.00) 0.00 0.00 {644,625.00)
1310 Building 2,807,254.00 0.00 0.00 2,807,254.00
131 Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,972.00) 0.00 0.00 (273,979.00)
1315 Land 501,491.00 0.00 0.00 501,491.00
1321 Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements {121,849.00) .00 0.00 (121,849.00)
1330 Replacement Reserve 19,138.51 630.00 0.00 18,766.51
1340 Escrow Property Taxes 6,807.34 2,267.00 0.00 9,074.34
1345 Escrow Insurance 12,761.46 1,062.18 0.00 13,823.52
1360 Escrow FHA Insurance 450,55 55.00 0.00 505.55
1400 Financing Fees 151,074.00 0.00 0.00 161.074.00
1410 Loan Fees 26,308.50 0.00 0.00 26,308.50
1411 Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (16,317.00) 0.00 0.00 {16.317.00)
2003 Prepaid Rents £110.69) 16,848,600 17,040.00 {302.69)
2005 Accounts Payable (3,673.80) 26,848.98 32,649.29 (9.474.11)
2007 Accrued Interest (1,882.46) .00 0.00 {1,882.46)
2010 Sacurity Deposits (16,103.27) 828.00 721.94 (16,997.21)
2205 Due to Limited Partner 1,988.93 0.00 0.00 1,988.93
2300 Mortgage Payables - MHFA (530,796.58) 723.43 (.00 (530,073.15)
2305 Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot {1,000,000,00) 0.00 0.00 {1,000,000.00)
2310 Mortgages Payable - GMHF (535,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (535,000.00)
2315 Mortgages Payable - Deferred (500,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (500,000,00)
2465 Deferred Developer Fea (87,068.93) 0.00 0.00 {(87,068.93)
3000 Retained Eamings 319,291.85 0.00 0.00 319,291.85
3250 Limited Partner Capital {1,201,519.00) 0.00 0.00 {1,201,519.00)
4000 Rental Income {12,275.00) 0.00 11,803.00 (24,078.00)
4001 Rental Assistance (5,022.00) 144.00 5,638.00 (10,518.,00)
4002 Garage Rent (660.00}) 54.00 714.00 (1,320.00)
4012 Interest Security Deposit (2.14) 0.00 1.87 (4.01)
4014 Interest Operating Svgs (3.42) 0.60 3.07 {6.49)
4016 interest Operating Reserves (1.61) 0.00 0.00 {1.61)
4090 Interest income ~ Reserves 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
40099 Other Income (160.32) 0.00 0.00 (180.32)
4500 Vacancies 1,339.00 725.00 0.c0 2,064.00
4550 Loss to l.ease 328.00 145.00 52.00 421.00
4700 Resident Mgr Free Rent 780.00 780.00 0.00 1,560.00
4995 Application Fees .00 0.00 25.00 (25.00)
8110 Maint/Repairs Payrolt 1,868.42 2,374.92 720.00 3,523.34
6115 Maint/Repairs Supply 293.04 0.00 0.00 293.04
6120 General Repairs 0.00 519.38 0.00 519.36
6125 Painting & Decorating 42,88 0.00 0.00 42.83
6130 Snow remaoval 0.00 15,00 0.00 15.00
6136 Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 2,419.47 0.00 0.00 2,419.47
6137 Elevator Phone 37.75 38.20 0.00 75.95
6147 Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 7549 80.75 0.00 156.24
6150 Janitor Supplies 72.07 1.26 0.00 73.33
6160 Exterminating Contract 135.00 0.00 0.00 135.00
6165 Heat & A/C Repairs 403.17 210.00 0.00 613.17
6171 Security System Phone 38.75 3875 0.00 77.50
8210 Electric 823.60 874.83 0.c0 1,698.23
6215 Water/Sewer 248,02 258.33 0.00 504.35
6225 Fuel (Oif/COal.GaS) 1,487.30 6,160.94 4,674.99 2,982.25
6230 Trash removal 129.76 129.76 0.00 259.52
6245 Cable Television 109.20 110.06 0.00 219.26
6305 Activity Director 499.08 486.90 0.00 986.98

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST

Page 3



MYS188-MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Closing balance

Account Account Opening balance

Number Name on 02/01/2022 debit credit on 02/28/2022
6306 Activity Director Expenses 26.62 0.00 0.00 26.62
6310 Site Mgmt Payroll 401.18 401.18 0.00 802.36
6315 Management Fees 1,564.00 1,564.00 0.00 3,128.00
6320 Auditing 0.00 6,020,00 0.00 6,020.00
6340 Phone 31.08 3.7 0.00 62.79
6342 Property Internet 105.00 105.00 0.00 210.00
6345 Office Supplies 519.85 0.00 0.00 519.85
6346 Postage 2.36 0.00 6.00 2.36
6365 Payroll Taxes 264.95 237.34 0.00 502.29
6370 Workmans' Comp ins 191.4¢9 175.72 0.00 367.21
6372 Employee Benefits-health, etc 36.00 36.00 0.00 72.00
6375 Bank Charges 7.00 7.00 0.00 14.00
6390 Criminal and credit check 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
68421 Minnesota Minimum Fee 0.00 640.00 0.00 640.00
6560 Mortgage Interest 1,882.46 1,879.90 0.00 3,762.36
6565 Security Deposit Interest Liability 12.31 12.94 0.00 25.25
6570 MHFA Annual Fee 0.00 720.00 0.00 720.00
6578 Finance Chgs/Service Fees 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Totals: 0.00 113,555.46 113,555.46 0.00

Page 4

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST



Income

Rental Income
4000 - Rental Incorne
4001 - Rental Assistance
4002 - Garage Rent
Total Rental Income

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
4500 - Vacancies
48550 - Loss to Lease
4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions

Net Rental Income

Financial Income
4012 - interest Security Deposit
4014 - Interest Operating Svgs

4016 - Interest Operating Reserves
4090 ~ Interest Income ~ Reserves

Total Financial Income

Other Income
4099 - Other Income
4995 - Application Fees
Tota) Other Income

Total Income
Expenses

Payroll & Related
6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll
6305 - Activity Director
6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll
83E5 - Payroll Taxes
6370 - Workmans' Comp Ins

6372 - Employee Benefits-health, etc

Total Payroll & Related

Administrative Expenses

6320 - Auditing

6340 - Phone

6342 - Property Internet

6345 - Office Supplies

6346 - Postage

6375 - Bank Charges

8390 - Criminal and credit check
Total Administrative Expenses

Utilities
6210 - Electric
6215 - Water/Sewer
6225 - Fuel (Oil/Coal.Gas)
6230 - Trash removal
6245 - Cable Television

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:38 AM CST

MYSA HOUSE

Income Statement
February 28, 2022

Month Ending 02/28/2022 Year to Date 02/28/2022
Actual % Actual %
11,803.00 72.15 24.,078.00 75.55
5,494.00 33.58 10,616.00 33.00
660.00 4.03 1,320.00 4.14
17,957.00 109.77 35,914.00 112.69
{725.00) {4.43) (2,064.00) {6.48)
(93.00) (0.57) (421.00) (1.32)
(780.00) 4.77) (1,560.00) (4.89)
{1,598.00) (9.77) {4,045.00) {12.69)
16,359.00 100.00 31,869.00 100.00
1.87 0.01 4.01 0.01
3.07 0.02 6.49 0.02
0.00 0.00 1.61 0.01
500.00 3.086 500.00 1.57
504.94 3.09 512.11 1.61
0.00 0.0 160.32 0.50
25.00 0.15 25.00 0.08
25.00 0.15 185.32 0.58
16,888.94 103.24 32,566.43 102.19
1,654.92 10.12 3,5623.34 11.06
486.90 2.98 985.98 3.09
401.18 245 802.36 252
237.34 1.45 502.29 1.68
175,72 1.07 367.21 1.15
38.00 0.22 72.00 0.23
2,992.06 18.29 6,253.18 19.62
6,020.00 36.80 6,020.00 18.89
31.71 0.19 62.79 0.20
105.00 0.4 210.00 0.66
0.00 0.00 519.85 1.63
0.00 0.00 2.38 0.01
7.00 0.04 14.00 0.04
(.00 0.00 25.00 0.08
6,163.71 37.68 6,854.00 21.51
874.63 5.35 1,698.23 5.33
258.33 1.58 504.35 1.58
1,494,95 9.14 2,982.25 9.36
129.76 0.79 259,52 0.81
110.06 0.67 219.26 0.69

Page 1



Total Utilities

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
6306 - Activity Director Expenses
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses

Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply
6120 - General Repairs
6125 - Painting & Decorating
6130 - Snow removal
6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs
6137 - Elevator Phone
6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs
6150 - Janitor Supplies
6160 - Exterminating Contract
6165 - Heat & A/C Repairs
6171 - Security System Phone
Total Maintenance & Repairs

Management Fees
6315 - Management Fees
Total Management Fees

Taxes & Insurance
6421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee
6570 - MHFA Annual Fee

Total Taxes & Insurance

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Services
6560 - Mortgage Interest
Total Debt Services

Qther Non-Operating Expenses
6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liability

6578 - Finance Chgs/Setvice Fees
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss}

Created on 03/17/2022, 11:38 AM CST

MYSA HOUSE
Income Statement
February 28, 2022

Month Ending 02/28/2022 Year to Date 02/28/2022
Actual % Actual %
2,867.73 17.53 5,663.61 77T
0.00 0.00 26.62 0.08
0.00 0.00 26.62 0.08
0.00 0.00 293.04 0.92
519.36 317 519.36 1.63
0.00 0.00 42.88 0.13
15.00 0.09 15.00 0.05
0.00 0.00 2,419.47 7.59
38.20 0.23 75.95 0.24
80.75 0.49 156.24 0.49
1.26 0.01 73.33 0.23
0.00 0.00 135.00 0.42
210.00 1.28 613.17 1.92
38.75 0.24 77.50 0.24
903.32 5.52 4,420.94 13.87
1,564.00 9.56 3,128.00 9.82
1,564.00 9.56 3,128.00 9.82
640.00 3.91 £640.00 2.01
720.00 440 720.00 2.26
1,360.00 8.31 1,360.00 4.27
15,850.82 96.89 27,706.35 86.94
1,038.12 6.35 4,860.08 15.25
1,879.90 1149 3,762.36 11.81
1,879.90 11.49 3,762.36 11.81
12.94 0.08 25.25 0.08
10.00 0.06 10.00 0.03
22.94 0.14 35.25 0.11
1,902.84 11.63 3,797.61 11.92
{864.72) (5.29) 1,062.47 3.33
Page 2



g abeg L85 WY 0£°) L 'Z20ZT/21/£0 (U0 pajeal)

)iy e LZ%. 00'2€1 81729 9e'es 6Z°9¢ 0089 LLLE auoud - oFE9
007001 Fees ¥Eeg 000 £0"00L 191 19y 00’0 sesuadxg [ebe - ggeo
8591 00 ¥6L°1 00¥1LZ'2 00°0Z0'9 669l 00v6L L 00'VLZ'L 00°020°9 Bunipny - 0zeo
mww:mn_xm_ m->_wm.._ww_:_=._ﬁ<
o'zl Z8'068 00712 81'g6z'o £Z'91 ¥6'6.S 00°2.5°¢ 90'Z66'C pajejay g j[oihed [ejoL
(oo'a01) {o0'2) 000 00l (co'00L) (00'9€) 00’0 g0'og 218 ‘Uyeay-sjyeusg safodwy - Z/¢9
(zezy) {LZ'601) 00°852 1Z° 298 {1Z°0¢) (2! 9%} 00621 rANTA) sU| dwog suBLBIOA - 089
STLL LLE9 00995 62°20G £Lgl 9u°GY 00'€8z e LET sexe] |loifed - GoEg
(¥LL) (ogza) 00°0zs 9£°208 {ev L) {31°1%) 00°09¢ 817 L0Y [loahed B 23S - 01.£9
+9°8¥ Z0'vEB 00°0Z6°L 86'686 9267 OL'SLy 00'096 06°08F lopang AAnoy - 50s9
STy 99°96| 00°089°€ $E'€TGE SCOL 20°681 00°0v8'L Z6FG9°L louked syedayaumep - 0119
psie|sy ¥ jolhed
sasuadxg
(os-0g) {z5°262°FL) 00'v9g8 9P £t o9g'ze {sv'1LY) {90-256'11) 00°9¥8°8Z v6'288°9l awioau| jeyo )
{rz'g6) (89°288°0L) 00°£.5°0L zE'g8l (92°66) (00°8¥s'0L) 00°845°01 0052 auIoOU] JaU)Q [B30L
{oo001) 00°5e 0070 006z {007 001) 00'sZ 000 00'GZ sea4 ucnedddy - cg6v
{00 ooL) 2809 0070 Z£ 09t 000 000 000 0070 BWooU| JBUYI0 - B0Y
(0o'001)  (00'€s5°DL) 00°€45'0L 000 (ooooL)  {(oo'ess'01) 008260 00°0 SUICOU HIL - GLOY
BLLIOOUY DY)
85°29L°F  LL00S 00°ZL LL'ZLS 99'51E'8  ¥6'86F 009 76705 swioou] [eloueuly [ejo)
{oo0oL) 007008 000 00°005 (oo'001L) 00°005 000 00°005 $OAISSEY ~ alWooU| 18a181U| - 0RO
(o000L) 191 000 Lo 000 000 000 000 sanssay BunelsdQ Jsasaiu) - 910¥
(28'81) {1e1) 008 679 (szcz) (£670) o0y 10¢ sBAg BupelsedQ 188189Uf - 4L0Y
520 100 00y Loy {og9) {10 00'e yi-ut ysodaq Aunoes 1sessiu| - ZLOY
slIcaU] [eroueu]
(s1z)) (00 0Lr'y) 00°6/Z°9¢ 00°698°LE {(troL) (00'806°1) 00°292°8L 00°6SE'9E WO [eIY BN
(rezevr'))  {oovre'y) 00°66Z {00°st0'r) {68°9.9) (0o'szg°L) 00°L2Z (002651} SUOISSadU0Y ¥ $95507 ‘AdURdEA [BJOL
(r9002) {cooLLE) 00°055°L (00°005°1) {y97002) {00555°L) 00°6L2 {o0rosl) wWwey sl IBW JuspIsayd - 0041
el 00 ¥ZE (00°S¥.) (00" Ley) #0Z9 007251 {00°5+2) (00'e6) 28297 0] 8507 - 055F
{06°20¢) (00'855°1) (00°605) (00 v90T) (95°921) (00°Zi%) (00'gs2) {oo's522) SSI0UBIEA - 00GY
m:o_wwmocou B S88S0T Sucmum\_—
(g170) {00°99) 00°086°cE 00'r16°SE (gL0) {oogg) 00°066°21 00°2S6°21 SO [BJUSY Je3o]
000 000 000ZEL 00°0Z8'L 000 00’0 00099 00099 ey sbees - Zooy
(00°001) 00°915'0L 0070 00°915°01 {00 00L) 00'¥6%°G 000 00 ¥6¥°S BOURISISSY [BIUSY - LC0Y
{eg0g) {(00'zgs'ol) 00°099°'%¢ 00'820'%2 {68°1€) {00°225'S) 00°0€8° /L 00co8‘LL SWooU| [glusy - 000%
SLLCOU) [BJISY
SOOI
% DOURUBA 19Bpng [enjoy ot IoueleA 1efpng |emoy
2z0ZI8T/e0 918Q 01 4LV A ZZ0z/8z/z0 Buipu3 yiuop

220z ‘gg Aenigod
uosLiedwo?) j2Bpng

ISNOH YSAN




g abied ) 180 WY 0£°1L1 “Z0T/L1/E0 o Pejesld

{8571} {0001 00'0£9 00079 (857L) (00-oL) 007029 00°0¥9 994 WNUIULN BIOSSUUIN - LZF9

aJueInsuj g sexe]

194 00°9€L 00'79T'E 00°8Z1'E L'y 00°89 00°ZE9°L 00°795°L soa4 Juswabeurpy [B1o)
9Ly 00°9¢l 0079z’ 00'82L's oLy 00'89 00'zeg't 00'¥95'L seed Juswabeugp - G1C9

s924 juswabeuep

{01'59) (ogers’y) Y9 L19C LR \A A 99'82 00°£9¢ ZER9TL _ ZEE06 sijedoy B asuBUSUIRH (2301
28'6 05’8 00'98 0S 4L 88'6 ST % 6l'8e BUoY4 WalsAg Aunses - L/19
(15°292) {1L5°0b) 9o'994 FAN R {LozZsy) {z9°921) £€'¢8 00°0L2 siedod O/ ¢ 189H - G919
689 000k 00'Gtl 00'sEL 00°0 000 0070 000 eRued Bureuweyd - 0919
{00 01} (L9'9) 99'99 £8Ed 1296 10°ee £87¢E o9zl seljddng Joyuer - 0519
00°COL 00°05 0005 000 00'00L 00°sZ 00°sZ 000 siledayoenuos Jepuuds aild - 6¥1.9
608 9/'¢l 007041 ¥Z'95L 005 ert 0068 G108 sHedsy/joeRuo)) LBy s11d - /719
266 608 00°¥8 G666 ¥0'6 08¢ 00'ZF 0g'se suoYd Joyeasid - /EL9
(Lzoze't) (ye6Z'T) 00'921 IVBLY'E 00001 0o'e9 00°'€9 000 suieday/eouBusiURl JOIBAS(T - 9519
G196 0068l L DoO°00Z°L D0'S1 06°'/6 00'68s 007009 006l [BAOWSS MOUS -~ 0£19
Fra 7 8/°€ZL 99991 a8 ZP 00°00L £2°¢8 ££°E8 000 Bunesooe( @ Bunuied - 6219
(zo'Liz)  (orzse) 99°091 SE6LE {cgegs)  (g09ep) £E'e8 9E'6LS siedeay [Bs8UB9) - 0Z19
(lz'21) {v0er) 00°05¢ 068 00001 00°5Z1 00'5Z 1L 000 Aiddng saedeyuien - 5119

saedey g ooueUIILIRY

968 8¢°¢ZZ 00°05Z 7992 00°001 00°621 00621 000 sasuadxg eosueusjuiely ¢ BupeiedQ jg10L
SC6% el orared 00062 Z9°92 00001 00°6Z1 00521 00°0 sesuadxa Jopalid AUAIOY - 90E9

. sesusdxg asueusjuiel 3 Bunelado

e1reL) (L9 k02) 00°'296°¢ £9°£99'¢ {sc¥g) {eLges) 00FEL'T £2°J98°C saynn el
(zvr'e) (9z°4) 00ele 9Z'6le (c9'g) (90°%) 007901 90034 uoISIAR[O L 8|98 - $PEY
(9676) (z5'¢2) 00'ece 75652 {96°8) {92711) 00841 9/'6Z1 jerCwal Ysel] - 0EE9
(ge'16) (szzL0'L) 00°0/6'L GTTE6'T (lever)  {opoge) 00°8£9 567611 (seo’[eon/O) 1©9nd - 5229
9g°GS 69529 00 0%L1 8 $0S 1T%5 £9'90¢ 00595 ££'85Z JamagueleM - 5129
{0102) (ez'+9e) 0011 £7°969') (L2€2) (¢ 791) 00°£02 €9¥/8 J198|13 - 0179

LD

0000k yeEe peee 00°0 00°00L 1991 19'91 00°0 sasuadxy Hupassen (el
0000k veEe E'EE 000 00’001 29791 1901 000 Buistusapy - GE£9

sosuadxgy Buneae

88°El Z0'SOL L Z0'656°L 00'#58'0 L8l 0£2ZFL 10°985°L LLg9lg sosuadxg 2ANRASIUURY [B30L
{00"001) {(00s2) 000 0062 0070 000 000 000 328UD UPSIO pUB [BUILLD - 06EY
00°0E 00'9 00°0Z 00'¥L 00°0¢ 00'g 00701 002 sabley) yueg - 5/£9
0000l vege $E'Ee 00°0 00’001 29791 1991 000 asuadxz Suurel] - G559
00°0CE 00°0% 0005 00'0 00°001 00'6e 00'se 0070 dinb3a@inyuINg SO0 - 05£9
7626 86°0¢ veee 9geeg 007001 1991 1991 000 sbeysod - 9v£9
{sv'602) (587188) 00°891 SS6LS 00°001 00'%8 008 000 sofiddng soWO - S¥EO
5 000l 00022 00'0le Gy 00's 00°0LL 00501 jowssuy Ausdold - ZHE9

% DIUBLEA 1Bpng [Ny o SIOUELIBA 1wbpng |enjoy
ZZOT/GZ/Z0 9180 O} JBBA ZZ0z/9z/z0 Bumpus yuo

zeog ‘gz Aenigad
uosriedwon y2bpng

3SNOH VSAIN



1 abed 18D WY 0811 "220%/21/20 (uo pajealy

(0s-z86) (zgozi'cl) 60°C8LYL L¥'Z90°L {0og0L1) {ro°605'6) zevro's (z2799) {ss07) swoou 3N
99'vZ 0cerZ') L6 0¥0°S L9 262°C vz ¥€9lL9 2L'618T Y2Z06°) sasuadxg Bulesadg-uoN |ejoL
(68'5%) {5z L) 00782 GZ'SE {gg'¢9) (r6g) 00°FL ¥6'ZZ sosuadxg Bupeiadg-uoy Jayip (2301
{00 001} (oo01) 00’0 00°oL {00"00L) {00°0L) 0070 000l sasd aopieg/sbyd souBuld - /69
Z8'6 ST A 0082 525z 152 gL o0yl 62l Aliger 1saseu] Isodag Aundsg - cocg
sasusdxy Buneledp-uoN 1BY10
100 550 L6°292' 9£°Z8L'E LO0 820 817088°L 06'6.8°L S3DAIBS 1O |210L
100 S50 1829 9£294'e 100 8z'0 g1'088L 06'6.8'L Jsauo| obebuo - 09sg
S80IAIDG Jgag
00°00L 00°0SZ°L 00°08Z'L 000 00°00L 00°529 00°5Z9 000 salnypadx3 [epdes jejo)
00'00L 0099 0099 000 00°00L 00'ee 0oee 000 Tousu) Bpig - dx3 deo - #6190
00'00L 00°051 007051 00'0 00001 0062 00's4 0070 O/v pue jesH - dxg desy - gg1o
007001 00°005 00°00S coo 0000} 00052 00°05Z 0070 Buuool4 - dx3 ded - z619
00°001 00'89¢ 00°89¢ 000 007001 00'F8L 007431 0070 seouelddy - dxg des - 1819
007001 00°991 00991 00°0 00°001 00°cg o0'ee 00’0 salnypuadxg |eyden - g619

saInypadxg |eyden

sasusdxg Buneltadg-uoN

(L2 v2) (z6'gog'pL) 00'¥ZZ'61 80'092°% {0z°08) {sg'szi'oL) 00'F9L L1 Zi'ge0’) (ss0) swosu| Bunesedg jen
¥z o) {sg99) 00°0¥9°LZ §E'90L°2T SE0L 8L 1£8°L 00°Z99°LL Za20s8'sl sasuadx3 Bunesadg [ejo
((ZK))] {o0'01) 00°05¢°) 00°09€°L (L0 {00o1) 00°0SE°L 00°09¢°L aouRINSU| % S8Xe] |ejo
0000t 00°022 00°0ZL 000 00°001 00’0z 000ZL 000 984 9ouel|dwic) |BruLY Y4HIN - 259
(o000} (00'022) 000 0002 {0oooL) {000z 000 00°02. 934 [BNUUY VAHI - 0289
% [0UBLEA 196png [enay %, souBLEA 16png oy

2zZ0z3z/z0 918Q 01 Jea ), 2COZ/8T/Z0 Buipuz yop

€20z ‘gz Menigeg
uosiedwo?) 196png

3SNOH VSAN




g abeg

LSD WY DELY “TTOZIZLICO JUO pajesi)

I5'gL6'el 66°08E°TZ 66'P5R'ZT Bupjoayp Bugelsdo - 0004 10} S|EI0L
TSGLE'EL 0oL aa GrOLE BLSAN 1oy #freug soineg dueg ZEOTIVEZO TZOZISEIZ0
5 EeE'EL 9z’ L Ele] £0808 BBLSAN BSIA - PIEAUC] Yueg - WS dY ¥0R0Z TIOTIVEIZD ZTOTIVET0
BLETH'EL 9L'6TL ad LLGOE 28LSAN SWatsAS jesodsig] A - WA 4 £0802 Frdvdiod] 2I0ZIVIRL
PSEE0FL S5PEY'L ad 0450€ 88LSAN sagnosey Afileug ejoseulin - WAd dv 2802 TTOZIFET0 ZCOTIVErRD
suol
B EYS'CL 51°98€ aad 59S0E 8BLSAN ~EaIUNWISD JALHLOIPIA - WAL dY 10802 ZZOTIVEZ0 TOTIPERD
“au] ‘210
89 PLE'SY LLEOP 8d 89508 V02~ ¥l 92LSAN ~DENUOY |BIIURLDS pIRg- - us.w_h v 00802 TTOEITRD Fedvdizarai]
liosied
AR -1 obggLl aq 19508 8RLSAW - uslaBeuely $8UOL MQ - WAd dY BBLOT CEDEIVEIR0 ZEUTIFET
5290921 AN #a 99508 29LSAN 410 auld 10 UeBIND - JwAd dv 8602 prdvedtrdral TTOTHEZO
LEP69'LL aL'g ad 58508 F8ILSAN ids D13 - 1eid dy 16202 ZTOTYTEN TZOTIVTIEn
£9T0L'LL 60°€S aa +o50E 88LSAN queMpIel soY - WAL dY 9602 TTOTAZRO TZOTIVEIT0
cogsL'iL 00°504 =le] LLEDE 9ELEAN - UM wonsiEH 18[0IA - JAd JY S6L0T 220z eed TTOTNLEIZ0
100y BugIAp woly
sem 1sonbey ¥oeyD pus oy Budis
Z9°var'8l 00°80.2 ro 588 88LSAN oL paysodeq QS WonsiEH JaI0A TEOEIBLED ZT0ZIBLTO
ToeslLl B6FLY'Y aq BLTOE 23LSAN fyedoud Buowm Afusum RIX - WAL dY FBLOZ - PRPIOA ZZOZI8LITO ZZOZ/BLIZO
£0°080'€ 86°FL0 aa 1100 2BLSAN ABiauz |8o) - Wkd JY 602 TTOZILLIZO TEOTILLTO
2966 2L 00522 ga 0LO0E BBLSAN WAH BIOW - WA dY £640T TZOTILLIZO TT0R/LHTD
9085 LL CLYLE aQ BO00E eLEAN Aadwep aB108g - WAL d¥ 76407 0TI D TIOTLLIZD
ZLUBL'EL 15'708 gaa 20008 BELSAN ABisu3 [nue) 1883 - JuAd gy 1602 czZoTILLTe ZZOZILLZO0
£T 1868} sLie aq 8000E S0E-L¥L BELSAIN ABieuz [eiua) 1883 - kg Jy 171174 TEOTILLIZO TEOEILLIEQ
86 ¥E0'6L ik €d 80008 Y0Z-1¥L 22LSAW Afusug [equeg 18ed - WWAd m< 1602 22021120 CTOT/LLED
09 B
SC'B0'BL 00'r8G"L aa Lo00e 88LSAN - awsbeUep SSUST A - WAd dv 08.0Z ZTOZILLIZO ZZOTILLIR0
$Lds
GEEE9'0Z 0022 8g sl 88LSAN SSITIRIM NOZIHNIA - WAd aY 58L0T TZOZIPLIED Fravdid¥ra]
souedLICD YPMID
56°089'02 000TL 80 ol 8SLSAN xg] - fouaby BUISNGH YW - WAL dY 88102 ZEOTALIZO ZZ0OZ/0LIZ0
ONIS3JIA
SE08ELT 00's2 =la] 0eT5T 28LSAN -yE5 HOXVISTY WLNIY - “Ehw, dav 19102 Z20ZIONITO ZZOZ/0LIED
oed
§EG0Y' L2 87998} ad 61262 8BLSAN = juswaebeurely SSUOT MG - IWAd JY 98107 ZTOL/OLTO TTOTIOLITO
1510869pLEL BN
£ LILTE 00°0¥2 auvo 1E%0L 28LSAN 8% ZZ0Z/R0/Z0 Peusodaq ¥Or-ZZ0Z/Z0 6 TZOTIBOITO TTOTIROZO
£9'165'22 042 SO LYEFL 82LSAN TTOZILOZ0 Pousodad v-Ee0gico 16 TTOTILOMED ZZOT/LOZD
£8°705°2T 00°2LL8 Vo g9lal 8LSAN 220ZiL0/Z0 Pepsodasq §-Z202/20 V] Z20/LOZ0 fadvzaziviral
osnoH esAl WOl JSMAK]
A AT 00°00% Skl 162 23LSAN MOUS PISN PASBUDING 101909y SO 9658 ¥D ZTOZIOOTO ZZOTI90/e0
EZETEL 00°ZE6'S V0 08} FBLSAN ZEOZ/0Z0 Pausadeq L-gL0T/E0 88 ZLOTIG0Z0 TCOZ0Z0
LE9R6L5L fELLDUIEE
£8'062'2 DO0LL Yo facisto]n 9BLSAN 49§ TZOZ/GO/Z0 PAkseds E0P-TE0Z/Z0 18 TTOTISOZ0 ZE0TIS0Z0
£20¥5'D 00'0F0 aa 18/82 BELSAN BNUSAIY EIOSSULIN - JWAL ¥ 58.07 220z TTOTIVOIZ0
£808LL T09Ve aa 02682 881L8AW sammn rediojunyy BIOW - JWAL m_< ¥8L0Z ZZOTIE0ITO Z2OZIEDITO
V]
$8'9TY'L 6 L10'9 €0 51982 29LSAN =uncogy BuishoH BJOSsUMIN = WAl gy £8702 TTOTICOZO ZZOTENO
aus
FERROYL BLIEY €a 81562 88LSAN - juswaBeuely SBUOM M3 - WAG JY 28102 T2OTIENT0 Z20TIE0E0
19Z¥EEERELIUaWSR
Zo'1er'pl 00622 YO £PHSL 83LSAN <19G 7ZOZ/COZ0 palsodag ZOr-ZT0Z/Z0 98 TTOTIEOZ0 TTOTIENZO
50987EES9E L BN
ZEH0T YL oL SAVO 61451 RSLSAW -19§ ZZ0Z/E0/EN PRNSOGad] LOY-Z20Ee0 [3] TZOTRED TZOEZOE0
196562 pIELIuUSWRY
Z5' LB6EL 00'0SL VO L8961 8BISAN 8§ ZZ0Z/L0/Z0 PeUsCda QUTZ0TIZ0 ZTOZT/WOIZ0 TTOT/LORO
SIFTEL (220Z/1L0/Z0 30 $Y plemiog uu:m_mmu Buiyosy) Supesed - 0001
Iouejeyg NPRLD Hqag TN ON UX] un hu‘_ﬂﬂo._nﬁ yﬁﬂEthwﬂ :OﬂnEmmD Jowsy 20 “3q 29Q "3 peisay

(ZZ0Z/BTIZ0 ©3 ZZOZ/LO/ZO} YIUOW Jusung Jod

Hodey J19bpaT [eiauen

3ISNOH VEAN

ASNOH YSAN-B8LSAN



6 abey 183 WY 0£: 11 "ZZOZ/LIIE0 (U0 Pajealn
000 Buipling - oLel Joj aBueys Ja
00'PSTL0B'T 000 000 Buipping - gic) Jog sizoy
00PSTL09°Z (2202710120 1o SV paemzog saueeg) Bulping - plg)
006 juswdinbg uonzaldsq payenwnssy - 90€1 Jop eueys jaN
{00°Sz9'Pre) 000 000 waswdinb3 wogemaidag) pejenwnaay - gpel 1oy sjeioq
(00"sZ8°tpo) (ZZ0Z/10/20 10 Y pazauio aouefeg) Juswdinb3 uonepssdeg palepniunasy - ggg )
60°0 juswdinby - gpg ) a0y sbury) JoN
00°LP9'0EE 000 600 juswdinb3 - gpg)L Jog sjezo ),
007279088 (2202110120 Jo SV presiod souejeg) swdinbs - spel
000 SoInyx1d pUe aSnjluing - gogL o) eBueyD JoN
00265719 00'n 600 S2IMXI] PUE InpuIng - §O£1 10} s|e]
00°Z55°Fi9 (zZ0Z/10/20 #0 SV piemio sous|Rg) SSIMXLE PUB SanPWIN - 0gg)
(00-s6g) SJuBUS | - 29y 5390V - (0L | 401 ABUBRY) JON
oo LETTL'9L e Lel'st SjueUS) - I8Y 5103y - 00LL 10 Sjepo
00’0 0092 VYO et BBLSAW SWeUS | - 08} sjoay EEOZIETZA CTOZIEZR0
009z WS VI C £09¢L SRLSAW SIUBUR] - 09y S]00Y ceiLzien Ze0eiLeien
Aenuer u; psjq agnog- abreyn
000EL 00vS re 8859 881SAN abe.es) AadleH B peiIoD — pasmAsl Z20ZILTZ0 ZE0Z/LZIED
00'94 L€'o6g'e vavo 28621 28LSAN SIUBUS ] - 03y S0y 2T02/L0/Z0 ZTOTILORZG
LEZ48'8 00’ 166'G YYD 0e6eL BYLEAN SIUBUS] - 38y SO0V ZZ0Z/90/20 ZTOZB0/0
1E°629'PL 00°0LL YevO 09821 BRLSAIN Sjusua | -8y oy Ce0Tv0/Z0 TOTI0IE0
LE'6EEGL [Hiki} 7 VYo £80€1L 2LSAN Siieua - 98y s100Y €Z0TIROZ0 EZ0ZIE0/E0
1£'625°G1 00Zig VIv 0 [CVrAN 8ELSAN BUBUD L - 99y Moy el [AASTATAUTAY]
1£°168'5L ovile hg=\-le] ffieral BRLSAN SUBUD ] - 22} SO0y CZOZILORZD CZOZIL0/E0
1£°880'e1 LEELOGL Yavo aLszy EBLSAN SJURLS | - 09 SO0V Z20ILOE0 EC0ZN0rZ0
00's6e (Z20z/10/20 40 SV paemuog asue|eg) sjuBua] - 39y S3193Y - 00LL
000 yses Aned - gLoL 40} eBueyg joN
00051 000 on'o used Anad - gL 494 sjejol
00°051 (zz0z/L0/20 Jo s piemio sourieg) ysed Auad - oLOL
000 santasey Bunessdy - 5o 10 sbueyy joN
Pig:i= 4] 000 on'e samasay Buneiado - 5001 10§ s[Ej0 L
irgseas {ZZ0Z/10/70 40 SV prenaog asuele) seaiasay Bugeledq - cogl
e sBuiaeg Bunetady - pooL tof sbueyn BN
YL e69'9Z 000 o sbuiarg Bunrladg - ool 104 sje300
T1L'E69'9Z L0€ aa SPOLE BELSAW pailieg js3isUl jueg ZLOTI8ZIT0 Ze0Tiere0
20°069°9Z (z202/10/20 40 S piemiod soueeq) sBujreg Buneiadp - $opl,
1871 Bupjoayn ysodeq Aumoeg - zogy 10) abueyq ey
mm.mm.m.m_. 00602 L8°0LL Bupjosyn ysodag Aunses - zooL ley sjez0)
65°85Z2'9L 91 ga ShOLE 83LSAN paley sy yueg ZZOTIVTIE0 Z2Z0T/8Z/Z0
159 Buoip wely
sem 1sanbay w2y pue oy Buoi
TLEGZ'SL 00604 re ©I89 BLSAN ojul pRlisadaq g woasfeH 1siop, ZENTIBLIZ0 ZZOZIBLIT0
TL286'aL 00604 Yo $20G1 8BLSAW C20E/S0/Z0 PRuseday Z-ZE0ZiZ0 68 ZZ0E/90/T0 CEUE/0/20
TLEST9L {2202/10/20 10 SV paemiog saueres) Bupjosy?) ysodag Aunoeg - €00l
o0FL9 Bunjosyy Buneladg - gopL Jo01 abueyn jaN
asuejeq HpaID ugag ANE ON x| Jun Ausdoig uawpedag uonduosaq / oway 20(] 13 20Q 14 peised

(zzoziezrzo o1 ZzZoz/Lo/Zo) Wiuow uadng o4

yodasy Jebpa jrisusn

3SNOH VSAN

3SNOH YSAN-B8LSAN



oL 2beg

180 WY O£ 11 ETOTILLITO "L pegEals)

{oooe) BY0ES VYO 01821 BELSAN sjusy predelg ZEOTILORO ZZOZ/LOZO
: L6562 LPOELuaLIEN
{697008) 0008 avo 9/951 2BLSAN 198 Z20E/.0/20 pausoda] QDV-ZZ0Z20 3 ZZOZILOIZ0 ZE0LOZ0
{69011) {zz02110/20 30 SV prEsuc saueieg) sjusy predald - €002
000 $99 Li26] UOPEZIIOWY PSIRINWNGDY = [ Ly} Jo) 3bueys Jey
(00°LLE"SE) 000 00'a $88 URCT UCHEZILOLWY PSIR|MUNDDY - L1yl 10] S|RI0L
(o0°21E'93} {ZZ0Z/L0/Z0 40 SV PleAUO] 8DuUR(es) $994 UR0T UCHEZIHOWY PAEBIMUNIOY - LiFL
0070 sea4 ueoT - Olb| 10f abueys N
09°80£'92 o] [] 09, Uo] - (L} J0J Se10l
05°80€'9Z (TZ0ZIL0/Z0 J0 Sy POl aouzley) s8eg UBCT - OLYL
000 saed4 Budueuly - gpy] 403 96ueyy JoN
00" VLU LSL 00’0 00’0 soa4 Bupueuld - g0y} 10} sjelol
00'L0°LSL (2202710120 10 SV premiod soukfeq) sead Bugouewd - ooyl
porss BOURINSU| YHA MoIasT - 09E) Jog aBuey) 18N
£5'505 00°p 00°ss soueInsu] YH4 MOIOST - 09EL 404 S[RI0L
720z 9°4 wid Hi-62869Z) (Bupunos  ZZ0Z ged pud
55605 00°5% vdv [31:743 2BLEAN o BuisnoH eI0souLYy = soloaul dY  HW-5895021L ZZTOZLOZO TEOT/LOSZO
85705 (ZZ0Z!1L0/Z0 3¢ $V piemiog souR|eg) @OURINSU] YHY Moa0sd - 09€1
a1"z90'y asaueinsu] MOIDST - GFEL Job sbueyD JaN
I9ETaEL eo’0 81790 FIULINSU] MOIDST - GYEL 104 S[EIOL
Zg0g Go4 1ud HN-68069Z ) Bugunos  ZZ0Z g4 Jwd
TYETREL oL'zan’'L ey L16ZE 2BLEAN -oy BuisnoH B10SeUUI - B0I0AU| I HIW-68960C ZEOZ/LOZ0 TTOT/LORTO
9FLaL'ZL (ZZ0Z/1L0/Z0 §° Y piesuog aoue|eg) SOURINSU] MOI0ST - SPEL
00°292'2 soxe] Auadold molssg - OFgl Jo) aBueyd joN
YETL06 00’0 00°192'2 sexe) Ausdold mou9s3 - pbEL 40} S|E30L
202 God Jud pN-580649Z) (HuNunoe  gzoz gad wd
FEVL0'E 00°492°T Yy LI6ZE g8LEMN -0y BuisnoH eloseuuily - 90loAU| JY  HIN-§9985C1 TTOZIL0Z0 [£d A Relran)
¥£°208°9 (ZZOZ/LO/TO S0 SY piemiod souejeg) sexel Apsdold mo1os3 - OFEL
60°0£9 anas9y Juswosz|day - peel o3 9Bueyd 19N
159961 000 00709 aaasey Juaweasejdey = peel 104 s|ejoL
7202 o4 Jud HN-58069Z1 Buunos  Zz07 g4 wud
159961 00059 vdv LI6ZE ELEAN -0y BuisnoH BIOSBULIIA - 8910AU| dY  HIN-6898DZ1 TOZL0/Z0 frasrA i)
L5'9EL 6L {zz0z/10/T0 JO SV premIcd souejeg} ealesaey Juswaseldsy - 0EEL
0o'o sjuswencadw] pueT uoiersaidaq paeNWUNIDY - LZEL 103 sBueys 12N
(o0'e¥a 1Y) 00°0 00¢ sjusuwrgacadwy| pue uoneldssdad pajeInwnady - LZg) 10} sjejoL
(oorers‘ iz} (ZZ0Z/L0/Z0 JO SV pleaucd souBled) sjusweAcdw] pug] LoNEsIda] PARINWNGDY - LZEL
000 pue - gL£L 104 aBueyd N
0016V LOS 000 00’0 pue - G1L1 10} SIRI0L
00" LBF' 105 (2202/16/Z0 30 SV premIOg 30UERRR) PUET - SLEL
a0 0 Buipjing uoreldaidsq poleNWNIIY - LIEL 19} abueys 1N
(00'BL6E2T) 000 0070 Buipyng uenepeideq PIRINWNIOY - LLEL 10 SIRJOL
(00°'6.6'€42) (ZZ0Z/L0/Z0 40 SV premiog souejeq) Buipjing uonelssidaq palgnNIY - LLEL
agueleq Up81D Hqag “INF Op UXE Hun htmn_o.._m ur_ﬂEthﬂD GOmuﬂ__LquD f owdN W00 J 20Qd ‘43 pajsod

(ZZ0Z/8Z/Z0 ©1 TZOZ/LO/ZO) UWUOI JUs1IND JoJ

uodey iabpan jelsusn

3SNOH VEAW

ISNCOH YSAN-88LSAN




1} afied LSO WY 0811 'E20TiLLIS0 TU0 pazeal)
(zzovs'e) 00522 vdv i HELSAN WYl IO - 3010AUI JY €E-Z0HW T202I0L/20 220Z/0LZ0
234 adue
=IGWRD) YAHW LZ0Z [0u|IdwoD) Jpsin
{zz'g18's) 06'0zL WY BOEYE BLSAW xe - fousBy Buisnop up - 9010aUl &Y §BLSAN-LZ0Z 72020120 ZE0ZIOLIZ0
9904 aoue
WO VMW 1202 BouBiduion wpass
{ez66.'s) 00'02L 80 567 88LSAN ¥ - Koueby BulsnOH UK - WAd dy 88i02 ZZ0eI0LIT0 2Z02/0L/E0
H3aun punaboey
20T Lenuer-gZ LOIELSRD “ONI 530N
zzeLe's) 00'52 aa 02262 BELSAN “H3S HOUYASIY TWINTY - Wikd g 18407 TTOTI0LIZ0 TZOZI0LZ
ZEOTHWZN - Z2OTIVEN Iiked Moided
{2z 0rs'8) 81998, g0 81262 SBLEAN - Juswabeuel sauop Mg - Wy gy 98207 2EUEI0L/Z0 ZZOZIOLED
ZZOZ/BO/EQ - TTOZ/VENLD I0NARy Hjoshed 8818
(02°006'6) 24°00¢"L Vol e8ere 88LSAN - Wewobeue SBUGI MG - 89I0AU| dY AN-220Z-90-Z0 ZZOZ/90/Z0 ZZ0ZI90ED
ZZOZTHOZ0S
{ZZ0re's) 66'7/9'% VY 8188 82LSAN AB1sug pax - eoloAL] m«.momﬁmm_.aco.mw ZZOTIOIE0 ZEOZHO/E0
=
(ez'seg's) sLig vdv 0z8¥e S08-pL B2LSAN ABuouz [eAUSY 18TT - S019AU| AV 0Z0-Z0EEFVL0Z ZEOTIFOR ZZOESLIED
0Ty
(gt Lzge) LEVE Ydv leare POZ-LPL 2BLEAN AB12L3 [BAUSD 1$€3T - B0I0AU| 4V 0Z0-E0LEFPL0E TZOZHO/EO TEOTHOTO
ftdizad
{L1e6s's) L5208 VY Zzere RIS AB1ous |BRuSD ISET - B010AU] Y 0Z0-00EZTERLT TTOTHPOIZ0 CZOZ/POIZ0
JuRLIAR 4 LCEUSIT egL
(09°0662) 0009 L 0SEEE 83LSAW LE0T :BNUSASY eJosBulllY - SA0AU| JY SAN-LZOZLEZL ZZOZIFORED TTOTIVO/Z0
Jalied uoisuspg
(o9'ose'z) 00°0F8 aa 18092 BRLSAN LZOT BNUaARY BI0SSUUIN - WAY v ==Hord TEOEFOIZ0 ZOEITOIED
S1-N-ZZ0THLL0£-001 L LODEO-B0
(09°066'2) 09T ag 0z58z 9BLEAN SIRBN RUDIURN BIOW = JWAL oV yeL0z TZOTICOZ0 fdvdiateal
ZTOE 924 1wd HIN-689892 ! tBul
(zgoez'e) BYL9'D aa 61582 88LSAN unosoy Buisnop eosouuy - kg oy £8202 CEOTIEDED TT0E/c0Z0
ET0Z Ve ories sug mus
{Lipsa's) 8L aq 2156z 8BLSAW - JBwabauB SsUoP MQ - WAL JY 28102 TZOTEDRO ZENTIENED
Bupunoy  zzoz gag pud
(62 16Z'0L) 6v/L9'0 Yy LLBZE BILSAN -0y BUisnoy ejosauuliy - 8010l 0y HIN-58985Z ) EZOZILOZ0 ZEOTILORG
(ogre9's) (zz0zZ/10/20 40 S5y pammicd soueleq) siqeAed SJUNCDaY - GODZ
{00°z61) Sjusy predald - £00Z Jof 2BuBy) JeN
(69-z0€) 00oP0 L1 00'8r8'al sjusy piedaid - £40T 0] S{E101
(53°208) [ VEYO 699E] WLSAN SlsY pledaly TEURIETIT CEOIETZO0
{59 108) 0039 YHvYO ROEL BBLSAN SuSY pledaly Z2UZ/B0/Z0 TTOTROED
LSIDSBYVLEL Juatiay
(6oEee) 00°0¥Z VO LEFL SRLSAN 198 ZZ0T/R0/E0 PeUsSedeq vO-ZZ0E/20 z8 ZZOZROZ0 ZTOTIRWZ0
[£5°] LE'985'e VO ZB6ZL BRLSAN SjuSy predely ZT0LI0Z0 BLOEILZ
{00°065'3) 0042 el LZoL BILSAW 2E0CIL0E0 Pausodad v-Z20Z/Z0 15 CTO2IL0rZ0 ZTOZIL0ED
(00ess') 0028 gHYv0 9919 8ILSAN EZ0Z/L0/20 PRysodaq £-Zzlelen o] ZEOTIL0Z0 ZEOTIZOE0
00602 00°286's VvO 0£6ZL 8BLSAN SjuDY pledalg CENTISOZO BELEB0ED
(oosLLs) 00'Z86'S agvo PLOGL 88LSAN ZZOZ/B0/Z0 PRUSO0SG 1-ZZ0Z/Z0 88 TEOTIOED TELTED
JE9FELE LIS Wawap
0060z 00'LL FEv0 25081 8ELSAW 198 ZEOZ/S0/Z0 Paysodad E0F-Z202/20 18 ZZOTISOZ0 TZOT/SOT0
00616 0004 vHVO 08821 BELSAW sluay pledaig ZEOZHOZ0 ZZ0Z/P0Z0
00°602 Q002 VYO £80€L 88LSAN SISy pledsaid TZOZIEORZN TCOZIELITD
LOTHBEREIE L NWER
(ooLe) 00°EL2 FHYO ] 8RLSAN 195 ZZOZ/EH/Z0 paysadey Z0H-2Z07/20 99 EZOZEQ/TO TZOTIEVZOD
00ZPT 00242 K ule] B0LZL 88ISAN slay prderd ZZOZTOR0 ZZOZZOEY
S09BVEEOQELIUBWER
(oc0g) eoLLE S o] BLLIGL 88LSAW 1S SZUCIEN/T PANsOdaq LO-ZZ0220 =23 T2Z0ZEVED TETOZ0ZD
00°28L 00212 VIvo TTIZTH B2LSAN Sy pedaid 20z 0rZ0 ZEOENO/Z0
ajuejeg upa1) Ngeg INE ON LX) e Apadoryg Juswpedsg uwonditasag j oulay 20Qq 13200 WJ pajsod

(zzozrezizo o1 zzog/L0/Z0) Wuo JusLINg Jog

Hodoy rebpe [eisusr

3SNOH YSAW

JASNOH VSAWN-E8LS AN



T ofed

S0 WY DE-E1 "ZZOT/LLICQ U0 bRjesID

(8e'859'8) 0Z'601 21| 69508 88LSAN ~BAUNLILIOD JUSUEMCOPIP = WA gy 1080z Z2OTIPET ZEOTIVEZO
3AleA sUOZ
mﬁmwnw._ mc_—_Wo—twslvm”cwﬂ TouE f S0}
{g0'809°8) L1E0Y aa 22608 L0z-L¥l 88LEAN ~DBAUOS [EOIUBYDBIN PISE - WA JY 00302 TZOZIVEIR0 ZTOZITITG
ZTOTIOTIZO - TZOT/LO/EC I1018ed Jjosied
(sz'+20'8) or'BeL'L aa 1950€ 88LSAN - JuswalBeuel ssuor My - WAL dv 6602 200 (A A
e Je|0s-6DETZOLOXI0E
(59'652°01) ZLe8lL 50 99508 22LSAN Augy suid o UBBIND - WAL AV 26L0Z T2OLVERD TEVTIVERD
(L iwb'oL) 20°F ag 9508 BRLSAW auoyd-5EELEB0E 'SIRDS LD - TWAd JY 18107 ZTOZIVEIT0 TTHTHEIZO
(s 1ev'oL) e gd 59608 881SAN BUOYG-09.L1101E SHIds D1 = WS oY 18102 TTOTIEIZO rdvediara]
QJUOAIS=}SEFOT
{66°55F' 01} y&8T |a ¥3g0E 22LSAN SIEMpIRH 90V - WA dV 9607 TTOZIFEITO ZZOTHTRD
SMBIDS-ZIEROE
{18'v8roL) $0T ga Yos0e 88LSAW 18IBMPIEH 80Y - WA] dY 96402 TZOTIFTITO TZOTHER0
sheq sBeqreb-z ep08
(z6°98%'01) 0L'eE j=lal 7950€ 28LSAN aempIeH 20y - Wid dY 96202 TTOTIPEIRO ZZTOTIVTIEn
WUy - /N BpRIg puny
(Z0'605°0L) 00602 =ls] L1E0E 82LSAN -0 Isode] WoLSEH J010IA - WAL dY $5.07 ZZ02/LZIE0 TZOZNZIZY
ZZOTI0T/Z0 - TZOTILOMED llcihed ouked 981820220
{zo8LE'Lh) ovesl’L vav 6E85E BBLSAN - jusweBeLeN SAUOT A - oloAU] JY AW-ZZ0 TTOZ/OTIZO ZEOTI0Z0
TEOZFOL0E-508129€100-1S
(2e'820°01) E6FLO'Y aa BLTOE 88LSAN :ABiuz 180X - WAL dY FBL0T - PAPIOA TZOTIBLRO ZZ0ZMRWTY
ZZ0TH020-G
£Ya-G081Z9E 1001
(£9'758'¢) 56 VLYY v 68TSE BELSAN ~doud Buouwm :AB1BUT [03X - 80AU| JY - pISISARY ZZOTIBLIED 20181120
L
{zg'620'01) 00602 v 96T 88LSAN WONS|BH 19I0MA - 93I0AU] JY -Z0ESLE L-02-0F 2202181120 FTOZTIBHTO
Z2Z0TH0T0-S-508129EL00-1E
(zgoze's) B8P ga LLODE BBLSAN “ABisug jeoX - Whd dY ¥8L0C TTOBILLITO TEOTILIED
peiLg-Bumold-ZZ-Z0HN
(Lors6s'el) 00'g) 80 0L008 88LSAN WaH BIon - Tid Y £646T TTOTILMED TOTILVITO
SAIIS JB[1I0]
(L9°0L0'%L) CO'0LE le] 0LOOE S8LSAN ALRUOW-ZZ-ZOHI SYeH BIOW = 1wid Jv £640Z ZEZ0e/LLIT0 Z20ZILMZG
Au
(L9'0ZZ'¥1) BT L ad 6000E 8BLSAW jsedojeAUa hediuley 801089 - IWAd dY 26102 ZTOTILLIZO T2OTHLLRO
(e 2L o 4 ga s000E SBLEAW Buprew :Aedwey afloas; - mpsn_ n_,m Z6L0T TZOTILLITO TEOTILHETO
BOPLL e
{gzoserl) raiS =lul BO00E BILSAN sued dup Aadurey sBioes) - E;m_ i 26202 T20TILHED TTOTILLIEY
sbu
(60°80V" 7L} 7o' aa 6000€ 88L.SAN Fynnoe AodweH sB10ag - JWAg v 26102 TTOTILLRO 220Z/L e
ZZ0ZPOT0-COEErFLOT
(LLIvEr'pL) SLIE 214l 8000€ SOE-17L 29LEAN :ABisug [egueg 15l - WAL dv 15202 ZT0L/LL0 TEOZILLZ0
ZZUZYUZ0-20LErPL0T
areiryl) LE'VE aa 80008 POzt SRLSAN Afpug jesusg 1883 - kg dv L8402 TTOTULLIZO 220TILLE0
7Z0ZH0Z0-00EZEPLOT
(gera0s'rl) 15208 a0 8000E B8LSAN :AB1aug [eua) 158 - JwAd gv 18102 TEOTILLIZT 2202 L1iT0
ZZ0Z/LE7L 924 Wby saag ywbiy
{y£'60E'SL) DO'PeS'L €a L000€ 83LSAN - JusluebRURY SSUOP MAQ - WA JV 0602 Z20T/LLIE0 TTOTILLAES
(peeaoL} 00'0ze'e ¥ SP09E 88LSAN dT1AiEgapid - edoAU dY  LROGIZIOI ZT0Z/9LIZ0 ZZ0ZILIZO
friraslk g
{re'e880L) ££°852 vdy 70BSE SELSAW saan fediomngy =Iop - sa0AUl dY00-LLELO0ED-B0 TZOTISHZO TT0ZIS LT
saUnos  ZZOZHLE0-M0
(Lo'ges'61) SEYEY'L vdv 1SYSE BELSAN -ay AB1sLY BIOSAULIN - B9I0AU| gV CO-PEE60SLHE0 et Ay d Al 2ZOTITLIT0
2uUd-$2L0-¥L9-02€ SLIdS
(s0°coL'8) 0022 8a ¥Z06T 88LEAW SSTTIHIM NOZRIA - WA aY 6802 ZZ0TIFIIED TTOTT VO
suoch
(00°221'6) arz8e Ydv y1E6E 8FLSAW ~E2UNWUIOY TUSUNUCOR{Y - 9910AU| dY +6FEL0LLLDLOT ZEOTIELZQ TZOTELITY
(0 vri'e) 0% Ydv 9/25¢ 881SAN syids 9,12 - $310AU] AV 08L7L0LE TZOTIZLIRO TT0TITIZ
aoue[eg lipaly Hqag NP ON uX] 3un Apedoig uswyedag wonduossg j oW 20Q 1g 204 "M pOIS0Od

{ZZ0Z/82/Z0 ©1 £20Z/1.0/Z0) YIUOIN JuaLing Jod
yoday 12bpe] |Ri2usD)

ASNOH VSAN

ISNOH VEAN-BELSAN



£} abied 183 WY BE:LL ‘ZZOT/LLICO Lo pajealn
iy Hsuety u) spsodaq ANandes - [10g Joy sBueys 1N
o000 00928 00'82g Hsued] U sjisodog Aunoeg - L1oZ Jof s[El0]
SO0€ WU - Lyl Bpig punyey ysotisg 20001
00°0 0065 Yoy 89208 BRLSAW Bunessdg ssnop BSAW - SCIOAU] JY ~£88845L-02-6E TEOZISTIZO ZZOZINTIZO
SOL U0 - Lyl Bpig puney wsodeg 20004
(0665 0009 Vel L9298 BRLSAN :Bugesado asNoH BSAW - 20I0AU| SV -/ 8E£L51-02-85 CCOLIRTITH TZUTIBEIE0
{(00BLL) 006LL VYO 958€L BRLSAW #suRd] Ul ysodeg Aunoeg 220eieLE0 2Z0TIRIR0
Hur - w/N Bpig puryay L
] 00°602 vV S6ESE 88LSAN Hsodaq :woAs|iEH J9(0IA - BOIOAU| dY -Z0ESLGL-02-0F TZOZIRLIZO CZOZBLIT0
(0oL} 00'B0L Yavo 8951 BBLSAN HsuedL Ul usodag Apmsag EZOZ/BLIZ0 2ZOZ/RLZD
000 (2202110120 40 SY paeauD, soueleg) isuel) u) ssodag ALNg9s - 1L0Z
90°901 sysodag Aunoeg - §LOZ top 3Bueyd 1oy
(12°266°6L) P6TLEL 00°8Z8 susode( Aunoag - 0L0Z 404 Sfejo]
{1z 26651 00'6LL YHvYO g6gel SRS AN sysodeg Aunssg TZOTIRTIE0 ZZ0ZINTIZ0
{tzaLi oL} B TL ro obEL 2BLSAW se12u) ger] dag 985 ZZ0g Aenige- TZOTIRTITO CEOERT0
{sz'g01'81} 00602 YHYO 365EL 2ELSAW slisadsy Aunsog CZOEBLZ0 TZOL/BLITO
(zz'zi8'0L} 00°60L TUVO 2094 eaLSAN T2OE/90/20 PONSOdaq g-Z20e/20 639 £Z02/90/20 TZOTISOIZ0
(zzeoL'at) (220Z/1.0/70 40 Sy premio aouejeg) spusedsq Apnoses - 0L0z
000 isalsju] paniady - L00Z 191 Qm_._ﬁ.._U BN
{otrzgs'l) 00°¢ 000 1SBI9IU) PAILIAAY - 200Z 104 S[B10]
(avzag'L) {2202/10/Z0 40 S premio] asueleq) 15eI03u] PANISSY - LO0Z
(15008} a|qefed sunoooy - gooz Jop aBuryg jaN
(LLvLy'e) BZ6VI'TE 86'8¥8°0Z sjqzfed SIUN029Y - G00Z 0] S{RJ0}
2000
(L ri0'E) 00'6% Yy 2929¢ BELSAN Buneiade esnoR BSAN - S010AU| dY -186E/S1L-0Z-BC ZZOZIRZITO ZTOZIBTIER
20001
aly's) 80°08 vdv £979¢ 88LSAN Bunessdo asnoH eSAW - S10AUl dY ~/BBELS-0Z-8E TZOZIBTIZO0 cdvidiraral
zZ0
{tisee's) 91624 Ydv zolee 2BLSAN SwiRISAS [esodsiq Auent - 9910A] Y ZRZZO-R0LERLL TTOTISEZ0 2TOTIRZIZ0
. £20Z §o Jlotfed alg eyg 88l
(es'5z2') 8LLEY vdv Siie 2BLSAN - swabELEYY SBUOT A - SOI0AU| oY SAN-ZZ0ZSZE0 ZZOTIFLIR0 CEOE/8TT0
. . ZZ0Z/RZ/Z B8 Wb 7954 Wb
(£1884'R) 00°795°L vy LEGLE B8LSAN - uelwefeuely ssuoP pMq - saioau| v 9Y0BL ftavdi-rira] ZTOTIBEIZO
s N S48 L-Ez0esee
ULvzz's) £9'/Z vdv oLLE B2LSAN SSTTTIM NOZINIA - B2I0AU| dY (rEBEZ06E0066 CZOTISTITO CEOTIST/ZO
(rsasL') EBLS vdv 99648 22LSAN 0TI “24498)3 pJag - 9010AU| Jy gzetl CZOT/STITO CEOTISTITO
o . zz0e
{a1'229'9) 9Tl vdy £265¢ SBLSAW BSIA - PIBMIOS SUBE - 830AU] &Y FZZ0-WIOS-GL Y fdordi oAz} ETOEHEZ0
, Hide-SIDUBSD-SPOOY UNG) i
(26'519'9) :r g aa £080€ 22LSAN ESIA - pl2MI0S YuRg - WIAY dv 10802 ZZOTHTR0 ZZOTIYTIZO
. . aoiues obeqieb-gnser] |
(8L7229'8) 9L'GZL ad LAS0E B8LSAW “SWISAS lesodsig Arent - WAd Jy £0802 CZOZIFERD CCOZITTIZO
S— et ZTUZLLZ0-L0000-PE6B05.L180 159200
(rEone'g) SE BV aag 0450¢ BBLSAN -8y ABJaUT] BIOSOUUIN - JWAS oY 0802 ZZUEIvERC ZZ0Z/TTIC0
) . . JBURI-ICRZLLOLLLGLYL Suon
(65°102°g) 00°50L L) 69508 22LSAN -BDIUNIOD JUBLGUOIPIA - kg gy 10802 TIOE/PTITO ZEOTILT0
. . WiRIe SIU-/EPZ L L0LLLAZS L (Suon
{69 gor's) [ aa §950€ 2BLSAW ~EIMUNWILIOT, JUBUNMGIPIW - WA oY 10802 ZEQTIYIITO TTOTHTZ0
. : ARue-J£4ZLL02119.91 Suog
(ge-Zer's) 8'8¢ 8a 69508 88LSAN ~ESUNLILSTY JURUIOPI - WAL dY 10802 TTOZIVERRD TEOTATITO
. sucyd JOIBABIS-LEPE ). L0/ LLBLO) Suon
(eL1zg's) SIE E=le] 69G0E 88LSAN ~EJJUMULICY) JUSURLIOIPIA - WAL J L0802 ZE0EIPTR0 TLOZIVTIZO
AqBO-LEHTILGLLLOLS ) SUOn
eduejeg HpaLy nqeq INE ON Xy nun Apsdoid uopduassg f owey os0Q 3a 204 30 peisod

(2z0Z/82/Z0 ©1 ZZ0Z/L6/Z0) VMO JUaLIND Jag

Uodoay Jebpa jeisusn

JSNOH YSAN

ISNOH VSAN-88LSAN



¥} sbeg

189 WY 0E5 11 'TTOTILLISO o pajea)

fuenuer u) paj|q 2|gnog- aBeyd

(oo ¥28'L) 0¥ ro 8859 B9LSAN afieren AsduweH © 10aL0) — PRSISASY ZEOTIEED TLOT/LTITA
(porozg' 1L} 00°099 vavo 01521 88LSAN Juey aberen 22000 Z20Z/1L020
{00°099} {2202/L0/Z0 40 SY pIesio soue|eg) Jusy abesen - ooy
{o0°p6r's) #3uRSISSY [RJUSN - LOOY 04 sBueyD JaN
(0091504 00°8£9°S 00'FFL BoUEISISSY [CUS - L00Y 10) S[EIOL
{o0'gig'oL) 0082 YHvO 6981 2ELSAN SoumsISEY [EUSY ZZOZISTIED FeAs A Arin)
(00'Zes'0l) 00'g9 YO +goel BOLESAN BOUBISISSY [V ZZOTIB0ED ZZOZMROZ0
(ooro99'ol 00'889'8 VHYO 0L6zL SELSAN [0LBIEISSY WS ZZ0T/L0/E0 ZZ0Z/L0Z0
{op'zzo's) {ZZ0Z/10/20 J© SV PIEMIC] 99UR(ER) IDURISISSY [EJUSH - LOOP
(00'e08'LL) awiosu| [eIUSY - DOOY 404 3BuRy JON
{00'820°bZ) 00°E08°LL o0 swoou] [qusy - B00F 103 S1ej0 )
(00'820'72) o0'gL YO B9sEL BOLSAN |wody| [Euey TTUTIETER Z0TIELE0
{00'200'72) 0089 YHYO #80¢L SELEAN Bulaoy| ey ZZ0Z/B0/20 ZTOT/IOZT
{00 7£5°€2) 00'B59'LL YO OLSEL SRLSAN sweou| [ejuEy 2Z0Z/1L0/20 ZEOZILOR0
(oos22'zL} (ZZ0OZILO/T0 JO SV piEnU0 9oURIEE) 2WODU| [R3UY - 000K
00°0 Eydes Jeiued papiwi - p5Z¢ 104 abueu) 1N
(00°615°L0Z°1) 00'0 00’0 [endeg Jeuned papwi - 0§ZS 10] SEIOL
(00°61L5' 10" 1) {ZZ0zZ/10/Z0 §0 SV piemiog souejeq) [eyde) Jaiied paywr] « 05TE
000 sBulues paule1ay - 000g Jo4 sBuey) 18N
S2IBT'6LE 000 000 sBulweg powieey - 000¢ 108 S[B10L
S8 16T'6LE (ZZ0Z/LORZ0 Jo SV premlod esueleq) sBujuies paulelsy - 000€
600 aad Jadojeaa(] palIslag - 9¥Z Jo) 2Bueyd 19N
(e6'890°28) (1] 0o'e 234 Jadojaas(] paaiya( - S9¥T 10} S|EJ0L
(cego0°28} (ZZ0Z/LO/Z0 10 SY PIEMIO] SouR|eg) 88 tado|aaaq PIIRISQ - S9YE
00°0 pouspaq - 3|geied sefeBuop - gLez 10} abuey) 19N
{00 000°005) 000 000 paiisged - sjqeiey sebebuo - 51€Z7 1oy s|ej0L
(p0-000'008) (2202/L0/Z0 30 SY pJEMIO] SouRled) pausjag - sjqehed sebEeBLON - G1EZ
00°0 AHIND - slqeiey sebefyom - 0LeZ Jo) obueyd 19N
(on'o0e'ses) ao'o 000 JHWS - sjgefe sebebyucl - QLT 104 SiEl0L
(o0-000'sES) {Zz0Z/L0/20 J0 S pIemIcy 20UEeg) JHING - JlgeAed sefeBuon - 0LST
000 1001d IS YHIN - 2jqefed oBeBLION - GOtz 404 eBuBuD 9N
(00-000"000°L) 00°0 00'9 10114 ~IS V4HN - olqeAed oBeRLIOW - S0ET 104 S|EIOL
(c0"000"000°L) (ZZ0Z/L0/Z0 30 Sy plemIoy eouRies) J01id IS VAHW - 2laeked sBebuoy - coez
EYeTL v4HIN - s8jqeAed aBeBuop - 00§ 104 PBuRYD 19N
{g1°e20'0EG) 00°0 Y ETL VHW - s3lqehe sbeblIOW - 00ET 103 $|810L
220T 994 3wd HW-88959C1 :Bugunas  ZZ0Z §94 Jud
(g1 '¢L0'0E5) £Y'ETL vdv L1BEE 88LEAN oy BUISNoH Sosauuyy - a010AU| JY  HINHE8969Z1 ZZOZLORD ZZ0Z/L0/0
(eg'96L 088} (ZZ0Z/L0/20 16 SY pIemIod Isueled) VAHN - selqeded sbebuoy - gocz
00’0 iaupeg poywIT G} 3n( - §0ZT Jo) eBueyd 1o
SE8EE°L 000 000 JOULIRL PSRWIT 01 8Ng - GOZT 404 S|T30L
£6°8B6'L (zZ0Z/10/20 10 SY PIEMIC SouRjeg) Jelnied papwi o ang - §0ZZ
saueed Hpai) haeq NP ON uxL Hun Auedolg weawyedag uepdussag f owsiy s00 g 20q 30 PIsod

(220Z/82/20 031 ZZOZ/LO/Z0) YIMOR JUeling Jo]
Hoday seBpen [elouss)

F8N0OH VSAN

IENOH YSAN-E8LSAN



150 WY 02311 TROTLLIEG (UC paRaIn

<L NUN&
Z20ZI90/20 - ZEOTAEZIL0 JOIked Hoifed $8.3
i gchi=g 00°09€ Ydv A F4 o4 eslsAn - JuswaBeuey SBUST AAQ - 8010AU| dY AW-ZZ02-90-20 22028020 LTOTBO/Z0
r'e9e') (z202/10/20 Jo sV pIEmiod ssueeq) jjoiled saedeygulel - 0LLS
{0062} S99 uoneoliddy - 5e6y 101 3Buey) Ja
{oo'se} 0052 00'0 $933 uoneoddy - 56 103 SjEI0 L
{0052} 0g'se Vuvo 0e67) BELSAN 234 uoneniddy T0Z/90/C0 E20TB0T0
000 (2202/1.0/20 30 Sy premio souejeq) seag uonesyddy - sasy
007024 Jusy aaid 1B JuapIsay - 00/ Joy 3bueyn 1PN
00e9s‘L 0g0 ov'o8L ey 89l JB JUspISSY - LY Jo) S0
00098’ L 00°08L YUvo oLszZL BRLSAW Juzy 9817 JB Juapisey 220enoren 2ZOT/L0/Z0
[ilinil:74 ’ (zzoz/10/20 2o $Y piesuoc aouejeg) Juey} aaud 1By Jueprsey - posy
00°'es asea 0] $S07 - 905G 104 abueys reN
[ ¥4 4 00°Zs 00°sPlL 25B37 01 S50 - JSG1 10] s|elo)
aoLZy o0LL vdvo 699¢e1 28LSAN 85237 0] S50 TI0ZIETTO ZTOTICTL0
0o'wre 0089 VYO 0St BRLSAN BSEST 0 5507 ZZ0Z/80/e0 ZZ0Z/80/20
00'8/2 00 Yavo 0152l BILSAW asesT o 5507 ZEZ0EIL0/20 Z0Z0/Z0
00'8Z¢ (2202/10/20 10 SV plemuoy ssuefeg) esea o] $507 - (56h
00°SzL S3|oUBIBA - 005F 10} ebuels JoN
00°v30°Z 06" 00'sTL SIADUBDRA - ()G 105 S|EJO )
AWrye0°Z [Hog=r 8 Yyvo okszL gBLESAN SAPUEIBA ZCOTILOE0 oAV A LA TEA]
00°6EE"L (Zz02/10/20 40 SV piemuo aourRg) SajouEsEA - 0OCK
000 alwoau| Jsy0 - 6601 403 aBuryd JaN
{ze-091) 000 000 SIS FBYIO - BEOY 40} SEJOL
{ze-oo1} {z202Z/L0/20 40 5v paemiod SoUR[RE) SUISOUL JBYAD - 660
(00°005) S§3AIGSEY ~ awoou] 383183l - pEOY 10) abueyn o
(o0'00s) 00°005 00 SBAIISOY ~ SMICDU| JS8IBNU] = 060% JOf SEIO
2SNCH BSAW WOL I18malq

(00"008) 00’005 =lo] L6g BRLGAN MOUS PASN peseyung jdisasy Jay0 9658 A FAAAL A 2Z02/90/20
000 {220z/10/20 40 Sy pIemed sauBeg) SIAISSEY ~ SWOSU} JSAIN| - DEOY
000 santesay BunessdQ 1saraug - glow o) afiueyy jeN
(19'1) 000 000 sanTesyy Bugriad( jseig)u) - 9L0v 10} SjR10L
(Lo°g) (ZZ02/L0/20 40 SV pieauod sourieg) seriesey Bupered 1sess3ul - Loy
(20°¢) . sBag Bunessdg 1saeu] - bLop toy aBueys JoN
{69} 0t 00°0 sBag Bunesado 1sssa - pLop 104 Sjegay
(g} L0€ g0 SPOLE 82LSAN PIWIES JBaIa] (paue] Issmu] Yueg EEOTIBLT0 [adordisrdrae)
Zr'e) (2202110120 40 5 paemioy souejey) sBAg BUNRISAQ 50191 - 710p
(2871) Hsodeqg funsag jeatsiul - ZLOE Jop sbueyn JoN
(to'p) £8°'L 000 usodag fLUNosg yseaayul - ZLoY JO3 SjE30N
(Los) pi:a} ad SYOLE 8BLSAN PeLLES JS8U0]U| (PBUIRT] JSausu yueg ZTOZ/BTIT0 TEOTIBTITO
r12) (zZ02110/20 10 $v paeaniod souBjed) usodag AlLINdes 1s9s53UL - ZLOY
{00"0o9} 1uay ebeles - Zoov 103 9buRyg 15N
(o0"02¢’L) 00°%LL 0P sy obeies - Zoop Jog S|E0

e d 4 1
(oooze') 00'v8 VHYO £0981L 28LsAN ey oberzg TENZIEZO ZEOLIVTIED
aoue|ey upaay ngag AN ON uxX] [ Auadorg wswpedag uoydinsad ; owey D0 EVEER I paIsod

(zzoz/ezizo 01 ZZozZ/1L0/Z0) Wuo Jwanng Jo4

voduy sebpan [essuag

JSNOH YSARN

JSNOH YSAN-E2LSAR



81 ebed 1S3 WY DEILL ‘TZOZILLISO S0 pajeai]

oo 1orIUOD BunRUILIFIXG - 9919 Joy aBUBUD I8N
o0sel 000 oo joeRue) Bupeuluns)xg ~ 0919 10} S|RI0L
a0 sEh (ZZOZ/LO/ZO JO SV prenuo] dsueleg) 10RU0D Buneuiuiaixg - 9919
:ra” sopddng Joyuer - 0519 Joy aBusys 12N
£CEL 00’0 aZ’l sanpddng Jopuer - 0519 10} S[EJOL
Wds-suBURS|I-spo0d qNorSivy 2202
£EEL 9z'L vdy £THGE 88LSAN 1ESIA = pleming Yued - 810AU| dY VET0-HRE-GLFY ZEOZIVEITO ZZOZHTITO
LoTL {ZZ0zZ/L0/Z0 10 SY presiog soueleq) sailddng Joyuer - 0519
G1'08 s1edey/)oeRuUGD uURlY 8lid - LP)g top abueyD 19N
PEasL o0 cl'08 salededARUO S WURIY aJ1] - L§19 10 S[EI0L
wieje al-p6¥Z10.11.9491 -Such

+T951 §2708 Yy ¥LE9E 281SAN ~BOWUNLILIST WOURUODPIW - 8ioal] J PEVELOLLLOOL ZTOLELTO TZOZ/ELZO
BY'GL {ZZ0Z/10/20 $0 SY presiod souejeg) siedoyoenu0) wiely aiid - 1¥l9
0z'eg AUOL 101BAS|T - 1£19 104 9Buey] 18N
G6'GL oo 07'8e

Aoy JIBAMT - €10 JO3 sjeyolL
Suoyd J012ADIS-FEYZLOLLLELSL 1SU0R
SE'eL 0z'8e YoV PLEGE 8ELSAN -BOIUNWUILIOY) JUSUILIOIPI - S3I0AUI ¥ FEFZLO0LLLDLEL ZZ02/ELC0 TZOTIELED

sLle (ZZOZILO/Z0 10 SY PIEMIGL 9DUR(RH) JUOY] J0IBAS[T - LELY
00’0 snedsy/aousuajuiely JOTRAS|T - 9519 103 aBuRyD 39N
IFelr'e [+ 1] oo sJjedsy/eouRUu|RIY 10JeAS|] - O£19 10 SIeI0L
IF6LY'T (Zz0Z/10/20 30 SY premiod soue|eq) siledsy/edueusiuIBl J01RAR]S - 9ELY
p0°G1L |eACWIS) MOUS - L0 J0) aBueyn JaN
005k eo'0 00'sE |eAowIal MOUS - DELY JO} $[e30 L
w2/ 0-Bumord-zZ-ZOHW

oust [lop-1 Ydv GZIVE FBLSAN Sy BIOW ~ 9210AU] dY TZZ0HW ZTOZ/OLIZ0 TTOT/OLRO
000 {ZZ0Z/1O/Z0 JO SY PiRMIc] 9DUBIRE) [BACWIL MOUS - 0EL9
00’0 Buneiessg g Bunuied - gZ19 Jo} oBuRy) 19N
88'Th 00°0 0oo Bunesoda( g bunuied - 5ZLo Jo sjelo]
8R'zy (2Z0Z/1.0/Z0 JO SY pJemIog souejeq) Bunelodsg g Buguied - 5219
9E'61S siedey [RIBUID - OZ LG 10} dbURLYD 18N
9E76LY 00'0 9¢'615

siedey [elsuan) - (719 Jo) SjeI0)
BOE/LOWEOL#SIBdR) J9HRRI0-BZE LT
9E'BLS 9E'6LE Ydv G96.8 8BLSAN 572U piag - A0ioAU] JY #2811 [AAV A AT TEOTISERZ0

000 {(zZ0Z/10/Z0 10 SY pIRAUIO] ouUE[Rg) SUlBdYY [BIRU3D - 0T19

00’0 £ddng ssredeypurei - 119 Joi sbueyd 19N

$0'€6Z 0g'0 000 Addng suedayaurely - §L19 Jo S|RI0 L

POEET (zz0Z/10/Z0 Jo Sy pJemsog soueleg) Addng snedeyjue - 5119

TEPEO'L jodfed siedaypuiely - 0LLY Jo) #BuRYD IeN

PeeZe'e 007022 Z6'VIE'T floafed siedayauren - 0118 404 s|Ejol
TZOTHZIZ0 - TZOTILORY IKtuked Klloifed 88LS

PE'EZS'E FOZLLL vdv BEQSE 88LSAN - uswabzueyy sauor AQ - 820N Y AW-ZZ02-0Z-20 FA AV ANTALAS] ZEOTIOL0
ZZOZIOZIZO - Z2ZOTILOZD Ieikeg joiled 88LS

gELIPE 0o ose Ydv 6958 8E1SAN - Juawabeuey seucr pMQ - 8010AU| Y AW-2Z02-02-20 TTUTINZZ0 FAAVTA VEATAN]
TZOL/I0IE0 = ZZOTHVEL0 10148 iouheg 8918

02 LLLT 28'292'L vdv bazraz) 2BLSAN - Juousabeusiy SALOT MQ - S0I0AY] dY AN-EZOZ-90-20 TTOZ/AOIZE ZTOTIIZ0

asuejeg AR qag "INE ON UXL nun Auadoid uswpedsg uopduosaq f oway 20Q Q200 "J pAiseg

{ZZ0zZ/9z/Z0 ©3 TZ0Z/L0/Z0} Yiuop Jusuny o
Hodsay JabpeT |rieuen

38NOH VYSAN

ASNOH VEAN—B8LSAN



1| abed 18D WY 0€: 4L 'ZZ0Z/LLICO "UO pajealn
ZZ0Z/90/20 - ZTOBHEAL0 Noufeg (foskey 88LS
EGErL e V¥ ZRZPE 2918A - Jewebeusly SaUOr JAQ - 95i0AU| dY AW-ZZ0ZT-90-20 TT0ZB0/Z0 &20e/B0/IZ0
B0r66Y (220Z/10/20 10 s pJesuC BouEleg) 199G AUALIY - GOSS
90011 uolsiag|aL 3qed - §¢29 101 8Buey) JoN
orsle a0 LN H AN uolsiaalal s8] - GZo 10} s[ejo]
SOETEPZL0LLL929) suop
ATELE S0 0LL vdv YLEGE BLSAW -BOLIRLILLIOY JUBLHUOSPI - 90]0AU] JY FEPEL0LLLE/9L ZZOTIELD ot Wras]
0Z'60L (2Z0Z/L0/20 Y0 SY pIemIo SoUBEg) UOISIABIBL BjqR]) - SHZ
8L 6ZL |eAowal Ysei] - 0£Z9 40} abueyn jaN
Z5'65¢C wo .74 TAR [BAGWIS] Ysel] ~ pEzg Jo) S[R30
sopues abaqueb-g0L6vLL z20
€4'66E L6281 Vdv z5leg 28LSAN swietsAg lesadsig Alient) - 2010AU| JY ZHEE0-80/6FLL TEUTIITE ZZ0Z/8ZT/Z0
9L°6ZL (z20Z/10/20 $0 SY presIod asue(eg) [eAOWal YSBIT - 0279
SEPEY'L {s29°1200110) I9nd - 5229 Jo4 abuey?) 30N
STZB6'T 6LV F669L9 {seg’leon/n0) B4 - 5729 Joj sjejol
FAAVA LA
220z P0s0-4-508LZ9E L 00-1.6-502129E LOO-1S
STZE'T 66749y Vv BRESE BELSAN :ABIBUT |89 - SRI0AU Y - pasianey 2Z0Z/8L/Z0 Fravdiftean
CEOZLLED- 10000-#EB60SL L0 1S9N0S  ZZ0ZL1Z0-100
¥TL89°L S8 Ve | Ydv LSFeE BBLSAW -@y ABJeUT EroSaLU - 8310AU| dY O-FREB0GLLG0 ZZOEIPLIZD ceUEwLIZ0
CZUErUZ0-G-5081ZOEL00-LG CEOTPOC0-S
BZZ9L'9 B6'FL9'y vdy BLEPE BELSAW “ABlaug [o9) - 90I0AU| d¥-508 1 ZOE LOO-LS TZOTIPOE0 EZOZM0/Z0
ogi8tL (zzoz/Loiz0 yo sy preauod sausled) (ses'|eoomo) jond - szza
££'852 I3MIGABIBA - G129 Jo) abuey) jeN
SEH0S 000 £E'85T Jamagaslep - SLZ9 40y sjejo]
SL-N-gZ0T5LZ0-E-00- b LPLGOECB0  2R0ZSIT06
SE'P0S £4952 Ydv altielo 88LSAN SR JediIUn BIOW - SAIBALT JYOD-LLFLOGE0-50 ZE0EISL/Z0 EZOTSLIED
Z0opT {ZZ0Z/10/20 10 Sv pJerucd soueieg) JamagIsIem - 6129
£9'pI8 o1398|g - LZ9 104 eBueyy JaN
£2°869'L 000 £9vlg JW2BIT - $LEY 10f S|RIOY,
CTOEPUED-Z0EEYRIOT ZZ0er
£T°865°L SLIE Ydv 0Zere S0yl 83LSAN AB1au3 [enusy) 18ET - B0I0AU| JY 0Z0-Z0SEFFLOZ EravAviral) TeOE00
ZZ0ZPOZ0-C0LZrri0E oy
8099’ 8¢ vy LZ8YE rOZ-LtL BBLSAN #Bieud [eQuas 18BT - S010AY] AY DZ0-Z0LTFPi0E ZZ0ZH0/Z0 ZZOZHOZO
CZ0EPOZ0-00EZEVL0T adirad
L19Z9'L Lgeog Y TERFE B88LSANW #Bisug lenuay) isem - 2010AU dy 0Z0-00EZEPL0Z ZZOZIOZD EZOZIF0/Z0
09'eze {z202Z/10/20 Yo 5Y pieMtod eouRleg) oL - 0129
G18E Suold welsAy Aanoeg - 1719 oy sbueys joN
05°LL 00°0 S18€ suold WarsAg AUnossg - L71Lg 10} S|ejo),
ARUS-pEYZL0LLLOISL SUOH
0842 548€ Yeiv' Tleot 88LSAN ~ED[UNLILIGT) JUDURLIOODIN - 30AU] IV PEFZLOLLLOI9L ZZOZIELT ZZOZIELEQ
s18¢ (2202/10/20 40 SV paemiod aoueleq) suoyd wegshs Aunseg - 1119
00°01LT saeday Dy R 120H - $31.9 Jof sBURYY JaN
LV'EL9 000 00 0L saleday DY 2 188H - 5919 40) SIBIOL
20IAIDS 19]10 Al uow-ZZ-Z0HN
LVELY 0onLz vy STLPE BLSAW oM BIOW - @2l0AU| d TZZOHW ZZOTIOLIEQ ZZOZIOLZO
LLE0Y {Z202/1L0/Z0 30 SY pieAuCd ssleleg) Sijpday 2fY R 1B2H - 5918
sauejeg upa1y nasq INF ON ux] pun Apadosg ucndussag f owayy 20Q EELT] 37 paisod

{zz0zigz/z0 ©1 ZZ0Z/1L0/20) WUOW SN 104

Hoday sabpe [eieusg
JSNOH VSAN

JSACOH YSAW-88LSAN



gl 3beg

180 NV 0£: 1| 'ZTOZIL LIS WO pageal)

ZTOZ/OTZL - TEOT/LORE Ivihed mosfed 88LE
67208 £Lr0lL Yy 5LASE 28LSAN - Juswabeuely SAUOP MG - BII0AUI dY AN-ZZ0Z-02-20 ZZ0ZI0Z/Z0 ZZOTIOZIZD
ZZOZ/A0Z0 - TTOZIHE/L0 lIosked Hflolfed 8818
25°LBE |R=y=rAl vdy cHereE 8eLSAN -uewsbeusly sauor p( - SDI0AU] Y AIN-ZC0Z-80-Z0 CE0E90T0 TTOT0EG
$6P9T {ZZ0Z/LO/Z0 1o SY premicy soukjeg) sexel |lolfed - S99
00'0 afieysod - gpgg o) abueys 19N
9T 000 an o afieysod - 9£9 10] s|Ej10)
9T (Z20Z/L0/Z0 J0 SV PleMI4 Soueieg) sbeysod - ave9
00 salddng 3o - Speg Joj abueyd JoN
Sg6LY Qo0 000 seiddng a010 - G¥E0 40} S]8301
S86LS (zZ02/1L0/20 30 SY p1zmiod sauejeg) safddns 940 - GFEI
00'50L jousayu) Aedold - Zysg 103 sBueyD 18N
00'01Z 00o 00'50L yousaju| Auadold - ZvEg 10 slejo)
18WISIUH-PGYZL0. LLO/QL 15U0R
orole 00cot vy FLEDE 28LAN “EoluhLILIOS JUSURUCOPIA = S210AU| Y PBFELOLLL9.81 TEOTIEIIT Z2OZIELZ0
0050k {zZ0Z/10/20 10 SY paemicg Jouefeg) Jewelul Auadeld - ZFE9
LELE auoyd - oveg 101 abueys 18N
6L°Z9 000 ¥t auolid - 08 405 SEICL
BUOYC-FZLOPLSOTE S LS L-Z20TSET
BL'29 [ Wrd vdy 9LLE SELSAN SSTTTIM NOZIIIA ; saOAU| Y (-CBEZOBEC08E TIOTISEIED Z20TISTITO
suoud-pg9/LOLZ
gLee o' vav 9LTHE BELSAN =S DL - SNOA] O9LYLOLE ZEOTRLEL ZZ0zIELZ0
80" LE {ZZ02/1L0/Z0 40 SY pieMI04 soue|eg) aucyd - OFED
000209 Bunipny - 0ZE9 10} 2Buey) 12N
00°020°9 0070 00°0Z0'9 Bumipny - gZ€e 104 S|RI0L
SONAISS [RUOISSIId-1.2069Z1L0IS
0000’9 00°020'9 vay ] ELSAN :dT] Alllegepid - soioAu] 0 1B0BIZL0IS TTOTIHLTO ZZOZHLZ0
00°0 (Z20Z/1L0/Z0 40 SY plesuog soueleg) Bunlpny - §ZE9
oo..vwm.r 5334 wﬂdaﬂmnr—ﬁi -gLEQ 10} wmc.msu 1PN
00'8ZL'E [:]eh) 00bas’L se94 JuatusBrUB - GLE0 40} SIRIOE
ZZOZ/NT/T 992 IWB seey b
00'9ZL'E 00'¥8¢’L Yy 1888 8BLEAN - usutedeuz|y SSUOT MG - B010AY dY 9v061 ZZ0TIRTT0 TTITIBTITO
00'P9s’L {gZ02/10/20 J0 SV Plenucg 2oueled) seed Juswebeuen - 5leg
21 L0Y l104Ked 1uBW ang - gLEo 204 oBueYyd 19N
9£'Z08 00'0 a0V lioifed QB o) - 019 104 HXOE
ZZ0Z 994 |191ked o1ig Bug agL
98208 gL'L0F vdv SIPLE SBLEAN - aweliEue|y SIUOT M - 010AY| dY SAN-CE0ZIZED ZZ0ZIRTRO TEOTHTITO
gL'LoY (zz0z/1L0/z0 40 SY plemuog asuejeq) ||o1ieqd Jwby ansg - 01£9
000 sesuadxg j0)0aa1q ALAIDY - 90£9 J03 9BuRYD JON
7992 e 000 sasuadyg Jo1oanQ AIARYY - 9050 104 S|ej0 ]
zo'9Z {2Z0Z/10/Z0 10 SV piesio soueeg) sesusdx3 l030anq AIARoY - 90L9
06'98Y 1o1z8ng AUARDY - GOEY o) sBuByD JON
26°GR6 00°0 06°98F Jo1aang AAnaY - G050 Jo) s|Eo L
ZZOLIOTIZO - TZOT/LO/E0 lIDaked Hoiked 981S
86’985 or'eve Ydv' BEHPE 8BLSAN - uetuabeuely SEUOT MM - 99IRAU| dY AW-ZZ0Z-0Z-20 TZOTI0E0 ZTOZIOZED
asue|eg upaLg Hug=a INE ON uxL Hun Apadold Juawedag uonduasaq | WS ECTH] FGETT:! 7 pAIsod

(2Z0Z/82/20 ©1 ZZ0Z/1.0/20) LDUOW juslng Jod
yoday Jobpen |eisueny

3SNOH YSAN

ISNCH YSAW—B8LEAN



61 ebeg 1S WY 05711 ‘ZZOZ/LI/ED suo pajeaz)

00°0L 000 000l Soag axntagsbyd soueul - 8259 404 SIRYOL
APEYZL0.LL0.91 Suoy
o0'6L 00°Gl Wdv FLEQE BELSAW “BOUMUWLIOT JUSURUICOPIY = S0AU| JdY PAYZL0LLLILSL ZEOT/ELTG C20e/ELIED
000 (2202/10/Z0 40 SV piemicy aoue|eg) sosg soiIsg/sByD aoueLl - g6y
B0'0ZL 884 |enuuy yd4HI - 0269 104 ebueys jaN
00022 v 00'0z2 394 [ENUUY YIHI - 0259 1o} slejol,
“ed IoUR
AW YIHN LZ0Z :eouRdwod 1psId
000zt 00'0gs Ydv 89EFe BRLSAN xe - AousBy BUISNISH U - 3210AU JY G991 SAW-LZ0Z [rAxrAn] ¥rdsy ZZ0TI0LZ0
000 {zz0z/10/20 4o SY paesmioy souejeg) a9y jenuuy yIHW - 059
¥e'ZL Auqert 3sasequ) ysodeq Aunoag - 6969 104 sBuey) 1aN
ST 000 ¥6'CL Amaer ysarmu nsodeg Ajunosag - gagg 1oy sjgjo]
STSZ oAl ra oreL 28LSAN Isasaul gef deg veg ZZOT Aenugay ZTOZ/BZ/0 ZTOZRTTO
LEZL (2Z0Z/L0/Z0 10 S presuod soueeg)} Anger 158183 nsodag Annoeg - 6959
0676.8'L ¥seleu aBeBion - pgsy toy aburys JoN
9¢zeL’e 0070 06°628'L 1sauajut abeBUoy - pggg o) S[El0 ],
TZ0Z a9d wud HN-6Re69z 1 (Bugunon  zzoz qe4 wud
9eZaL'e 066481 Vv LLBZE 8BLSAW -0 BuisnoH wloseuti - 9010AU] Y HIW-689S0ZL ZZOZ/ LMD ZZOT/LOIE0
sb'zes‘l (z202/L0/20 40 SY pieauog aueleg) ysaseiu] oBeBom - 0959
00°0F9 33 WRIUIN Bjosauulp - Lzpg 0} obueys jaN
00 0rs 0070 [1T1 0} 4] @a4 WU eJosauuwiy - 1259 Joj sjeo]
WSUAR Uo|SUSTXg geL
ooore 00°0%9 Vdv¥ 0stee 88LSAN LZ0Z “8nuansy 20saUL - 8210AU| JY SAW-LZOZIEZL ZEZ0ZIrDZ0 cZ0E0rEn
000 (2202/10/20 10 Sy psemiog soueleq) say wnwuly BIOSTULLN - L2PS
o0 HBYD PR PUB JRUIWILID - 96T 10y aBueyy J8N
00'sz o oo MOFYD JPRID pUe |RUILLIY - 0GEY 10} S|ejol
00°5Z (zz0zM0z0 Jo sy plemioy asurjeg) yoeys yipsio pue |ewiiby - 0EEY
002 sabiryg yueq - 759 J0] abueyy oy
orrL 000 0L sabieys jueg - 6129 0} sjeto)]
00'bL 002 ga SPOLE BILSAN stiE oo eifeyn sones jueg ZZOZRTIE0 ZZOZIBTITO
00°L (zz0z/10/z0 0 SY pressog ssureg) ssbreyy yueg - g1¢9
00°9¢ 939 ‘yijeay-sigausg ashojdwy - Z2e9 1oy sBueys JoN
00°ZL [ a] 00'9e 8 ‘yiray~sjeuag sakojdwg - Zicg 10y Slej0]
ZZUT 924 lIoMAed oS g 881
00°Z2 009g Ydv GL¥iE BILSAN - JuzwabBeuely ssusr g - s310A gy SAN-ZCOZITTN CTOTIRLZ0 £202Z/8e/e0
009t (ZZ0Z/10/Z0 Jo SV piemio ssuejeg) 319 ‘uNesL-syousg sakordw - 759
L5 U] dwoy) SUBLUNIOA - (J£9 10 aBuBy) 10N
[2AFL: 2 Qo0 [45 71 SUp dwoD SURULLIOM - 0££5 10] S[BIO],
CZZIZIE0 - TTOZ/L0/E0 IDIheg oiied 8aLS
LZ'49¢ iL'es vdv GERSE BELSAW - JSwshEURYY SBUST M - S20AU| Y AW-ZZ0Z-08-20 [rv4irara] €20Z/0ZE0
TZOZ/Y0E0 - ZZOL/FEIL0 lie1ked qoied 82LS
PO p8Z S5°E8 VY fasrad 2BLSAN ~juawabeue $auor M - S0I0AU dY  AN-ZZ0Z-90-20 ZZOZBOIZD Z20TO0/Z0
6 LEL . ANNQN_.FOND 1O Sy paeaniog OUﬂm_ﬁmv su| EEDU SUBUMIOAN - 0150
PELET saxe] [loifed - Gocg J0f afueyy JoN
627205 000 Ve iEZ S9XE] [[0JAed - 595G Jol S[EjO]
asueleg uparn lgag aNE ON uxj Hun Auedoig Wwswuedag uondussaq f owspy s0(Q g oeq M pajsod

(zzozrezizo o1 ZZ0Z/L0/Z0) uluop aung log
Hoday 1abpe |eisusD

3ISNOH VSAW

ISNOH YSAN—BELSAW




pz abied

159 WY DE* L1 ZT0T/L /S0 "Uo pajEal])

0070 SFERE'PLL 141 N A jelol puRin
[1i)1]2 s994 aoiuIeg/sBy) asurUid - 8269 Jo) sBueyn 18N
EETE upaid ngeq

anNr ON UXL Hun Apedord jusunuedaq

(Zz02/9Z/20 ©31 ZZ0Z/LO/Z0) HILON JaLND Jod
uodey 186pa] jriaues)

3ISNOH VSAN

uondussaq ; oW 204 =g 204 1] poIsoy

3ISA0OH YSAN8ELSAW



Proparty: MYS188—MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
Bank: MYS5188 OPERATING - Account No: 5536920
Bank Forward
02/03/2022  10780--DW Jones Management - 20782 437.18 02/28/2022
Site
01/31/2622  01312022-MYS188 6310--Sife Mgmt Printed Check 401.18 Sife Payreil Jan MYS188--MYS
Payrofl 2022 A HOUSE
6372--Employee Printed Check 38,00 Site Payroll Jan MYS188--MYS
Benefits-health 2022 A HOUSE
02/03/2022  10677--Minnesota Housing Account- 20783 6,817,493 02/28/2022
ing
02/01/2022  1269689-MH pmi Feb 2022 2300--Mortgage Printed Check 723.43 1269684-MH MYS188--MYS
Pgyables « MMHFA pmit Feb 2022 A HOUSE
1340--Escrow  Printed Check 2,267.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Property Taxes pmif Feb 2022 A HOUSE
1345--Escrow In- Printed Check 1,062.16 1269689-MH MYS188-MYS
surance pmt Feb 2022 A HOUSE
1360--Escrow  Printed Check 55.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
FHA Insurance pmt Feb 2022 A HOUSE
1330--Replacem Printed Check 630.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
ont Resarve pmt Feb 2022 A HOUSE
6560--Mortgage Printed Check 1,878.80C 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Interest pmt Feb 2022 A HOUSE
02/03/2022  10486—-Mora Municipal Utilities 20784 246.02 02/28/2022
01/25/2022  09-03001411-00-3-01142022 €215--Watsr/SewPrinted Check 246.02 09-03001411-0 MYS188--MYS
ar 0-3-01142022-u A HOUSE
-18
02/04/2022  10536--Minnescta Revenue 20785 640.00 02/28/2022
02/04/2022  12312021-MYS188 6421--Minnesota Frinted Chack 646.G0 2021 Extension MYS188--MYS
Minimum Fee Payment A HOUSE
02/10/2022  10658--Mn Housing Agency - Tax 20788 720.00 02/28/2022
Cradit Compliance
Q2/10/2022  2021-MYS188 B570--MHFA An- Prinfed Check 720.00 20271 MHFA MYS188--MYS
nual Fee Compliance A HOUSE
Fee
02/10/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20788 1,366.48 02/28/2022
Payroll
02/08/2022  02-06-2022-MYS188 6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 244.44 Payrolt MYS188--MYS
rector 01/24/2022 - A HOUSE
02/06/2022
6110-Maint/Rep Printed Check 902.88 Fayroli MYS188--MYS
airs Payrolf 01/24/2022 - A HOUSE
02/06/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 82.55 Payrolf MYS188--MYS
'Comp Ins 01/24/2022 - A HOUSE
02/06/2022
6365--Payrolf  Printed Check 128.61 Payrolt MYS188--MYS
Taxes 01/24/2022 - A HOUSE
02/06/2022
02/10/2022  10242--RENTAL RESEARCH SER- 20787 25.00 02/28/2022
VICES INC
01/31/2022 C861360122 6380--Criminal  Printed Check 25,00 C861360122-Ja MYS188--MYS
and credit chec nuary 2022 A HOUSE
background
check
02/14{2022  10138--VERIZON WIRELESS 20785 27.00 In Transit
SPLITS
01/26/2022 9898137941 6340--Phone Printed Check 27.00 320-674-0724-p MYS188--MYS
hone A HOUSE
02/17/2022  10241--Xcel Energy 20794 4,674.99 02/28/2022
02/04/2022  51-0013621805-5-02042022 8225--Fusef Printed Check 4,674.99 51-0013621805 MYS188--MYS
{OH/Coal. Gas}) -8-020420322 A HOUSE
02/17/2022  10453--East Central Energy 20791 874,83 02/28/2022
02/04/2022  207443302-02042022 6210--Eleciric  Printed Check 37.75 207443302-020 MY8188--MYS 141-305
42022 A HOUSE
02/04/2022  207442102-02042022 621G--Electrfc  Printed Check 34.37 207442102-020 MYS188--MYS 141-204
42022 A HOUSE
02/04/2022  207432300-02042022 6210--Electric  Printed Check 802.51 207432300-020 MYS188-MYS
Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST Page 21



Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account |a- plied
bel
42022 A HOUSE
02M17/2022 10831—Mora HRA 20793 225.00 02/28/2022
02/10/2022 MHO02-22 6130--Snow re- Printed Check 15.00 MH02-22-plowi MYS188--MYS
moval ng-01/24 A HOUSE
6165--Heat & A/ Printed Check 210.00 MHO2-22-mont MYS188-MYS
C Repairs hly boiler ser- A HOUSE
vice
0211712022  10829--George Hampey 20792 214.10 02/28/2022
01/16/2022 PC-O1152022-MYS5188 6345--Office Printed Check 127.28 envelopas/ink MYS188--MYS
Supplies A HOUSE
6346—-Postage  Prinfed Check 2.36 mailing MYS188-MYS
A HOUSE
&115--Maint/Rep Printed Check §7.84 drip pans/part MYS188--MYS
airs Supply fridge A HOUSE
6306--Activify Di- Printed Check 26.62 activity things MYS188-MYS
rector Expens A HOUSE
02/17/2022  10484—-DW Jones Management - 20790 1,664.00 02/28/2022
Mgmt Fee
01/31/2022 18938 6315-Managem Printed Check 1,564.00 Mgmt Fee MYS188--MYS
ent Fees 1/31/2022 A HOUSE
02/18/2022 10241--Xcel Energy Voided - 20794 (4,674.99) 02/28/2022
02/04/2022  51-0013621805-5-02042022 6225--Fus! Prirted Check {4,674.99) 51-0013621 805 MYS188-MYS
(OilfCoal.Gas) -5-02042022 A HOUSE
02/21/2022 TEMP47129335--Violet Hallstrom 20795 709.00 In Transit
02/18/2022  40-20-1515302-7 2011--Security  Printed Check 709.00 Deposit Refund MYS188-MYS
Deposits in Tra Bldg N/A - Unit A HOUSE
02/24/2022  10249--Bank Forward - Visa 20804 1.26 In Transit
02/24/2022  4475-Beth-02242022 87150--Janitor Printed Check 1.26 4475-Cub MYS188--MYS
Supplies s A HOUSE
cleaners-
Foodsplit
02/24/2022  10512—Minnesota Energy Re- 20802 1,484.95 in Transit
sources
02/14/2022  0617509934-00001-02112022 8225--Fuel Printed Gheck 1,494,95 0617508934-00 MYS188-MYS
(Oil/Coal.Gas) 00102112022 A HOUSE
02/24{2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20799 1,188.40 In Transit
Payroll
02/20/2022  02-20-2022-M{YS5188 6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 242.46 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
reclor 02/07/2022 - AHOUSE
02/20/2022
6370--Workmans Prinfed Check 83.17 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
"Comp Ins 02/07/2022 - A HOUSE
02/20/2022
6365--Payroli  Printed Check 110.73 Payrolf MYS188-MYS
Taxes 02/07/2022 - A HOUSE
02/20/2022
8110-Maini/Rep Printed Check 752.04 Payroff MYS188--MYS
airs Payroll 02/07/2022 - A HOUSE
02/20/2022

02/24/2022
01/07/2022

02/24/2022
01/13/2022

02/24/2022

11483--J-Berd Mechanical Contrac-

tors , Inc.
38034

10129--Midcentinent Communica-

tions
16761170112437

10877--Ace Hardware

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST

20800

8165--Heat & A/ Printed Check
C Repairs

20801

6147—-Fire Alarm Printed Check
Contract/Repa
6245--Cable
Television
6137--Elovator  Printed Check
Phone

Printed Check

6342--Property  Printed Check
Internet
6171—-Sacurity  Printed Chack
System Phone

20796

403,17 In Transit

403.17 38034-overheat
ing replace
zone valve

366.19 In Transit

75.49 187611701124
37-fire alarm
109.20 167611701124
37-cable
37.75 167611701124
37-elevalor
phone
105.00 167611701124
37-internet
38.75 167611701124
37-entry
53.09 In Transit

MYS5188-MYS 141-201
A HOUSE

MYS188--MYS
A HOUSE
MYS188--MYS
A HOUSE
MYS188--MYS
A HOUSE

MYS5188--MYS
A HOUSE
MYS188--MYS
A HOUSE

Page 22



MYSA HOUSE

Property: MYS188—-MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/” Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
01/01/2022 304372 6150--Janitor Printed Check 22,10 304372-garbag MYS188--MYS
Supplies e bags A HOUSE
6115--Maint/Rep Prinfed Check 2.05 304372-screvs MYS188--MYS
airs Supply A HOUSE
01/03/2022 304397 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Chack 28.94 304397-sificone MYS188--MYS
airs Supply A HOUSE
02/24/2022  10424--Quality Disposal Systems 20803 129.78 In Transit
G1/31/2022  1149708-01312022 6230--Trash re- Printed Check 129.76 1149708-garba MYS188-MYS
moval ge service A HOUSE
02/24j2022  10751--Culligan of Pine City 20798 188.12 In Transit
Q1/31/2022  301X01022309 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Ghack 188.12 301X01022308- MYS188--MYS
airs Supply sofar salt A HOUSE
02/24/2022  10750--CTC splits 20797 8.16 In Transit
01/12/2022 20997399 6340--Phone Printed Check 4.08 20897399-phon MYS188--MYS
: A HOUSE
02/12/2022 21014760 6346--Phone Printad Check 4.08 21014760-phon MYS188--MYS
a A HOUSE

Created on: 03/17/2022, 11:30 AM CST

Applied To- 17,498.00
tal:

Total: 17,499.00
Grand Total: 17,499.00

Page 23



vz abrg

ZTOT/LLIE0 21Ep Hoday
LUPir's 0070 00°0 60791 ZO0°85H'G,
00'6LL 000 000 000G 0051}
60°91 000 000 60°91 000
gL Led ooo oo oo 1A
9E6LS 000 00°0 000 9L'61G
00vY9s'L 000 oo 00'0 oo+9s’ L
£e'asg 0o'C 000 coC £€°85¢C
9/°6Z1 000 000 000 92521
£¥ LT 000 Q00 000 £9°.2
9.'z8t 000 000 000 9,288
00°0Z0'9 000 000 000 00°0Z0'9
=PoL 16 0619 09-15 0£-0

7Z0Z/8Z/T0 30 sY 8jeQq Bupsod 79 1uo paseq

Hoday Buiby 1opusp
ISNOH YSAN

182 WV 0£:1} ‘2202/21/€0 (U0 psjeal)

sjeje] puein

Bugesredg esnoy esApy
alempieH 89y

2lg - weawasbeuspy saUOL MG
071 ‘oLgos|3 plag

a9 Wb - Wwawsbeuey sauor A
soRnn fediniuniy BH0R
swasAg jesodsig Aend
S117dS SSIT1THIM NOZT43A
SUOIESIUNWILLOS) IUSUNUCIMN
dT1 Aegep3

sweN Jopusp

L1511
14803
08101
46701
¥8rll -
89¥CL
reros
ge101
6ZLoL
10001

@i Jopusp

ISNOH VSAN-83LSAN Ausdolyd




AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Item 8 c.
Pine Crest
Management Report
for the month of
February 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 43 Occupied 40 Pre-leased 0
Move-Ins 0 Move Quts 2 Wait List (1BR/2BR) 67/15
Certifications
Completed | 9 | In Progress | 13 j
¢ 3 for April and 10 for May
Lease Enforcement
Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate r 0 | Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation: None this month, but will have some in
March
Work Orders Completed
Non-Emergency 38 Emergency 1 Leaking Zone Valve
water damage on wall
and carpet.
Aging Rent Balances
[Over30Days | $1885 | Over60Days | 5928 Over 90 Days | $1,455% |

*  We have one tenant who has been approved by HelpRentMN. We has just been waiting for payment from them. I called on
03/14/2022 and they told me that it is being processed. We should receive payment by the end of the month, We are also setting
up a payment plan for ancther tenant. A third tenant is already on a payment plan and is paying $500/meonth until account is
brought fo current status,



Dala House

Management Report
for the month of
February 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 24 Occupied 24 Pre-leased 0
Move-Ins 0 Move Quts 0 Wait List (1BR/2BR) 28/8
Certifications
Completed ‘ 8 | In Progress ‘ 6 J

Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate

#] HRA Notice to Vacate ‘ 0 i Evictions in Process | 0

Lease Violations

1 Explanation: Verbal Warning, Tenant consistently has

window open even in cold weather.

Work Orders Completed
Non-Emergency 1 10 | Emergency | ‘
Aging Rent Balances
Bver 30 Days | \ Over 60 Days l 0 | Over 90 Days | $33.00 |

e All accounts are current except the $33, which I will be asking the board to write off.



Vasa House

Management Report
for the month of
February 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 22 Occupied 21 Pre-leased 0
Move-Ins 1 Move Quts 0 Wait List 23
Certifications
LCompIeted I 4 [ In Progress 5

Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 8] HRA Notice to Vacate I 0 \ Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation:

Work Orders Completed

LNon—Emergency | 2 ’ Emergency | 0 I
Aging Rent Balances
Over 30 Days 0 Over 60 Days | 0 | Over 90 Days | $385* I

*This amount is uncollectible so I will be asking the LSIT board for permission to write off this account at the April Board Meeting,



HCV (Sec. 8) — Kanabec/Pine/Isanti/Chisago

Management Report
for the month of
February 2022
Vouchers
Leased Shop Mode 0 Part-In
Port-Out Project Based (Mysa) Wait List
Certifications
rCompIeted | 49 1 In Progress ‘ 33

Inspections Completed

*No inspection due until 2023



Management Operations

Management Report
February 2022
Activity:
ltem: Comments
Staffing We are struggling with staffing. Shalai has requested time of due to family.

We will advertise for a fulltime Property Manager to take her place. Adrian
continues to train on the various HUD programs. Anthony and Ron are
working hard to keep up with the maintenance and snow removal.

System Update

None at this time,

Updates:

Jack has been working with Morgan, our HUD Representative to get everyone
re-certified in eLOCCS, EIV, and PIH. It required having Jake Mathison
becoming the approving agent (Coordinator). Jack is also working with
Morgan on the 5-year plan update, and Two-Year tool update. We have
issued several Vouchers and we will be absorbing six port-in vouchers. Jack is
also working with Karen George, USDA Rep. to finish last year’s year end
report and input the 2023 budget into MINC







ltem 9 a.

MORA
N G it is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes

and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM |

To:  Mora HRA Board of Directors

From: Jack L’Heureux, Executive Director

Date:  3/23/2021

RE: Loan Payoff

In October of 2019 the City of Mora made a five year loan to the Mora HRA for $160,000 at 4.5%. This was a
working capital loan to ensure that the Mora HRA could meet its financial obligations. The Mora HRA developed
and implemented an improvement plan to improve and stabilize the financial condition of the organization. I am

very please to announce that on 3/15/22, at the direction of the Mora HIRA Board of Directors, the HRA was able to
pay off this loan 31 months ahead of its due date,







